
AGENDA
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Tulsa City Council Chambers

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center
Tuesday, July 24,2018,1:00 P.M.

Meeting No. 1210

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE AGTION ON:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

22462-Jennifer and Michael Abbev
Special Exception to permit the parking and storage of recreational vehicles in
an RS-3 District (Section 45.150). LOCATION: 3818 South 142nd Avenue East
(cD 6)

22471-Jodv Cole
Variance to permit an accessory building to exceed 25% coverage of the floor
area in the rear setback (Section 90.090-C-2); Variance to allow a detached
accessory building that exceeds the maximum height requirement (Section
90.090-C.2). LOGATION: 237 Hazel Boulevard East (CD4)

22473-8rian Sellers
Special Exception to allow a carport in the street yard in an RS-3 District (Section
90.090-C.1). LOCATION: 3423 South Yorktown Avenue East (CD 9)

4. 22478-Justin Doolin
Special Exception to allow the driveway width to exceed 30 feet on the lot and
20 feet in the right-of-way in an RS-1 District (Section 55.090-F.3). LOCATION:
10212 South Oswego East (CD 8)

NEW APPLICATIONS

22481-Mark Capron
Special Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C)
LOCATION: 3121 East Queen Street North (CD 3)

1

2

3

5



7

6. 22482-Keith Dalessandro
Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 18 feet in height and
exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback in an RS-
3 District (Section 90.090-C) LOCATION: 305 East 20th Street South (CD 4)

22487-Cameron Wallace
Modification to a previously approved site plan for Southern Hills Country Club
LOGATION: 2636 East 6lstStreet South (CD 2)

OTHER BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Website: www.cityoftulsa-boa.org E-mail: esubmit@incog.org

GD = Gouncil District

NOTE: lf you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans
with Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918)584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions,
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and
deposited in case files to be maintained at Land Development Services,
INCOG. ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board of
Adjustment meeting.

NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official
posting. Please contact the INGOG Office at (9181 584-7526 if you require an
official posted agenda.



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



E^t a¡rtlt- I

6 SrS

RM.O

RM.2

cs

A.GG
PUD-94

IJJ

f

kt

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

cr,

(^)
(o
m
!

LEGEND

Broken Arrow Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate L¡m¡ts

4000
Feet
200 BOA-22462 \.\

19-14 21ÉrJ



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9421

CZM:49
CD: 6

A.P#:

Case Number: B0,A-22462

HEARING DATE= 0712412018 1:00 PM ( continued from 6/26118)

APPLICANT: Jennifer Abbey

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit the parking and storage of recreational
vehicles in an RS-3 district (Sec. 45.150)

LOCATION: 3818 S 142 AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 7061.1 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 14 BLK 6, SUMMERFIELD SOUTH

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilítation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences
to the north, south, and east; large AG zoned tracts abut the property to the west.

GURRENT STAFF COMMENTS:
The case was continued to 7124118 to allow for the Sth Board member to be initiated. The Board also
requested that the applicant bring a document showing the support of neighbors. At the time of this
staff report, no document had been sent to staff by the applicant.

l. J-
REVtSEDT/1 2/201 I



PREVIOUS STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board request a Special Exception to allow parking and/or storage of a
RV in the drive-way within the front yard of the subject site. The Code states that RV's may be
parked within the street (front) yard, provided that the development administrator determines that all
of the following conditions exist:

a. Space is not available or there is no reasonable access to either the side yard or rear yard;
b. Parking inside the garage is not possible due to the height or width of the recreational vehicle;
c. The recreational vehicle is parked perpendicular to the street lot line;
d. The body of the recreational vehicle is at least 12 feet from the face of the curb or travel lanes
of the street and does not extend over a sídewalk; and
e. No more than one recreational vehicle is parked or stored in the street yard.

ln the event that the above mention regulations cannot be met the Board is authorized to the permit
parking or storage of recreational vehicles in the street yard by special exception approval (45.150-
c),

Sample Motion:

Move to _ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit the parking and storage of recreational
vehicles in an RS-3 district (Sec.45.150)

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)a

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

[.3
REVISEDT/12/2018



0
Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

B O A- 2 24 6 2 :;;i' -",#ii:;"i:;i#;,i3'"x":,t';"Å",:;''"

1 g-1 4 21 Aerial Pholo Date: February 2018

N/t\
I .t+#



T

; ¡r¡'ri

,1....t;
t: li,

!, r.,l "I i 1., 'r
1. :'ì

.;rr,l.;i i1

t¡.1.. ì

,';i,';
ìfr.r-Ì

r'¡¡'¡"$

I

Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22462 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align with phys¡cal features on the ground.

N/t\
\,5

0

--- 19-14 21 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

J ENNIFER ABBEY < abbeyT@cox.net>
Wednesday, June 20,2018 9:26 AM
Ulmer, Amy
abbeyT@cox.net
Michael and Jennifer Abbey - 38L8 S.l42nd E. Ave., Tulsa, OK
IMG _4042.JPG; IMG_403 8.J PG

Amy:

Per our conversation, please find attached a drawing and a picture. The measurement of the tongue of the boat trailer
to the curb is 16 feet. Please let me know if you need any additional information. Please confirm receipt. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Abbey

1

(,



L.\

t$",rçdk

t çJ ttv .ü?/ al t / ltq le ?r7/fT/ lo tØ¡*eJ *
7ry ? Èll ¿tgJ.t ito lr¿eë?Jftip

tt
Ðrç

wþa
lft;neps

.9t
-t

lfrìt;tJff?

ìWr'? ?t/ç
l

I

l

-¡
\
I
lY)

fill6c ff ü-t'tQî'l4'
¿oû 7ìtñ

Ft *tt
JtVry?ottffi zon.uia¿

JW

ol
6ll 

-

{

J-- '-:4

t
I

I
I

I

I
I
t
i

ï
t
t
I
t
I

I

:.

)
I

iZlzf trt/ ,+t tY¡{/

¿h

L



t

r'



'ol'^ '

.*Ê,,r*, *n ''

#ffiíi-

r

Þ \

ff
\.q

Looking south- subject site to the west- on S 142 E Ave

Looking west- towards subject site- on S L42 E Ave



Neighborhood Investigations
WORKING IN NEICHBORHOODS

Case Number: ZONV-000454-2018
Casc'Iype: Zoning

Notice Date: 0511612018

Compliance Deadline: 05/30/2018

ZONING NOTICB OF VIOLATION

The City of Tulsa To:

ABBEY. MICHAEL JOI{N AND JENNIFER JO

38 I8 S I42ND E AVE
TLJLSA OK 74I345719

You are hereby notifîed that the violation(s) maint¿ined, operated or perrnitted fo exist by you at: LT l4
Bf.K 6,SUMMERFIELD SOf ITH City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma;

And located at the address of: 381 I S l42ND AVE E

Consisting of: (Official Ordinance Cited Information is included')

Title 42, Chap. 45, Sect. 150-A'

This Violation requires:

The property can have only one Recreational vehicle parked or stored in the front of the loi. The boat or the

traìler must be removed from the driveway,

C¡VII,

PENALTIES NOT.IO EXCEED $1.0CI0,00 pLiR DAY. You may appcal tl¡E adrnin-istrativc ofliqial's dqqislgn

r: lþ.1psrll.i!.s thç- d.cçr[!erL

CASE NO. ZONV-000454-201 8

,tX 1¿a-*"2
Lloyd Adams
Neighborhoocl lnspector
9 l 8-596-7598

Meetings with inspectors require a schedulcd appointment.

fitle 42, Chap. 45 , Sect. 150-A ,

\.\o



Parking ãnd Siorage of RecreationalVehicles - 42.45.150-A = Other than for purposes of loading and unloading,

which n,*it take place within a 48-hour period, recreational vehicles located in an AG, R or MX district may be

parked or stored only in the following locations:
1. Within a garage;
2. Within a iear building setback, provided it is set back to at least 3 feet from all lot lines;

3. Within a side yard but not with a required side building setback;
4. Within a die bi1ilding setback if the recreational vehicle is no more than 6 feet in height, excluding the height

of any outboard motor-or windshield, and the recrealional vehicle is screened along the lot line nearest to th€

vehicie and exiending for the vehicle's the full length by an F1 screening fence or wall in accordance with

$65.060-C2; or
S. Witnin the street yard, provided that the development administrator determines that all of the following

conditions exist:
a. Space is not available or there is no reasonable access to either the side yard or rear yard;

b. Parking inside the garage is not possible due to the height or width of the recreational vehicle;

c. The recreational vehicle is parked perpendicular to the street lot line;
d. The body of the recreational vehicle is at least 12feel from the face of the curb or travel lanes of the street

and does not extend over a sidewalk; and
e, No more ttiàn one recreationalvehícle is pqrked or stored in the street yard.

6. For purposes of these provisions:
a, A cornor lot is always deemed to have reasonable access to the rear yard;
b, A fence does not necessarily prevent reasonable access to a yard; and
c. A boat loaded on a boat trailer is considered one recreational vehicle.
42.45¡50-8 - The parking and storage of recreational vehicles in an R district is permitted in accordance with

$45, 1 50-A provided that:
1. The vehicle is nol used for dwelling purposes;
2. The vehicle is not permanently connected to sewer lines, water lines or electricity: and
3. The vehicle is not used for storage of goods, materials, or equipment other than those items considered to be

a part of the recreational vehicle or essential for its use as a recrealional vehicle.
¿à.+S. t SO-C - lf the siting regulations of S45.150-A cannot be met, parking or slorage of recreational vehicles in

the street yard requires approval in accordance with the special exception procedures of Section 70.120.

Blo'ns¡tt1¡trilt:'l'rrr*

€01Þ¿ yo'BSlrr.l.0()ç ilttrrs ls Frr¿:l s¿t SslnJ,Jo-¡'llJ

'"ïfJùãc 
'i,óql'toNt 

lr:¡ l' -''¡No 't'v 1'IVH 
^rlJ

\, I I



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\.\&



OM

-

BLV¿

ù

D SUBJECT TRACT

P

H
aq

AG
D

PUD.799

ô

S

V

I
II

I
Ir-
t
II

il\
n

¡, ê

RE

-0

rt

Feet BOA-224710 250 500

ÊJ 19-12 13

á.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9213

CZM: 36

CD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22471

HEARING DATE: 07124120181:00 PM (continued from 7l1ol18)

APPLICANT: Jody Cole

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit an accesory building to exceed 25o/o covêrage of the
floor area in the rear setback (Sec. 90.090-C-2) ; Variance to allow a detached accessory building
that exceeds the maximum height requirement (Section 90.090-C.2)

LOCATION: 237 E HAZEL BV S ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT S¡ZE: 11961.62 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ALL LT 18 W 20 LT 19 BLK 12, SUNSET TERRACE

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS

Surrounding propertv:
BOA 22047; on 4.12.16 the Board approved a special exception to permit horizontal and
vertical extensions to a non-conforming exterior wall; a variance to allow a two-story detached
accessory building; a variance to allow a detached accessory building that exceeds 18 feet in
height and exceeds 10 feet at the top of the plate. Located; 1219 E. 26th St. S.

IP TO THE The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a " Existing eighborhood " and an "Area of Stability".

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and grovrrth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities. 2,/

REVtSEDT/1 2/201 8



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-2 residences to the
north, south, east, and west.

CURRENT STAFF COMMENTS:
The case was continued to the 7124118 as additional relief was need and therefore needed additional
time to be re-noticed.

PREVIOUS STAFF GOMMENTS:
The Code states that detached accessory buildings can only cover up to 25o/o of the required 25 ft.
rear setbacks in an RS-2 district. The rear setback is defined as the minimum distance set out by the
zoning code of open, unoccupied space between the rear lot line and the required rear setback
(Section 90.090-4.3; Section 95.220).

The maximum 25o/o area that is allowed by the Code on this lot is 584 sq. ft. The proposed garage
will result in 684 sq. ft. of coverage in the rear setback. The applicant has requested a Variance to
exceed 25% of coverage in the required rear setback to permit the garage as shown in the
conceptual plan.

The Code states that detached accessory buildings in RS districts may be located in the required
rear setbacks if the buílding does not exceed one story or 18 feet in height and is not more than 10
feet in height to the top of the plate (Section 90.090-C.2).

Fisure eî-e: Maximum Heisht of trooory Br|#fi/!afr7;å:r::r#rlff and RD Districts or RM Zoned Lots used for

max.18'

max.10'

detoched occessory b u i I di n g

As shown on the attached site plan, the proposed garage will exceed the 18' overall height
requirement. And will be more than 10 feet in heaight to the top of the plate. The applicant has
requested a Variance to allow the detached accessory building exceed 18' in height to allow a overall
height of 22' and to exceed 10' in height to the top of the plate to allow for 1 1'.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit an accessory building to exceed 25%
coverage of the floor area in the rear setback from 584 SF to 684 SF (Sec. 90.090-C.2). Variance to
allow a detached accessory building to exceed 18 ft in height to22ft and to exceed 1Oft in height to
the top of the plate to 11 ft. (Section 90.090-C.2).

Finding the hardship(s) to be_
Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s)

a,3

o

a

a

top plate

Subject to the following conditions

of the agenda packet.

REVtSEDT¡2/2018



The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoníng code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the mínímum variance that will afford retief;

f. That the variance to be granted witt not alterfhe essen tial character of the neighborhood in which
the subiect property is located, nor substantially or permanently impaír use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

"?. 
q

REVtSEDT/1 2/201 I



Mr lds was not present. Board has moved this item to the end of the
agenda

There were no i pa present.

None

Board Action:
No Board action at time.

NEW APPLICATIONS
F 8L T TSPT

22047-.lason Gibson

ActioI Reouested:
Special Exception to permit horizontal and vertical extensions to a nonconforming
exterior wall (Section 80.030-D); Variance to allow a two-story detached accessory
building; Variance to allow a detached accessory building that exceeds 18 feet in
height and exceeds 10 feet at the top of the top plate (Section 90.090-C2.a.1).
LoCATþN: 1219 East 26th Street (cD 4)

Presentation:
Bailey Ar¡st¡n, Austin Bean Design Studio, 409 East 8th Street, Tulsa, OK, stated the
owner would like to add on to an existing two car garage. The existing garage does not
accommodate modern vehicles because it is too shallow and not wide enough. The
owner would like to extend the portion facing the driveway to accommodate two
vehicles and they would also like to add a second story to the garage. Ms, Bailey
presented pictures on the overhead screen showing similar garages near the subject
property.

Mr. Henke asked Ms. Austin how the property owner planned to use the second story of
the garage. Ms. Austin stated the property owner's plans were to use it for storage and
an outdoor office space. Ms. Austin stated there will not be a bathroom on the second
story.

Mr. White asked Ms. Austin if there were plans to use the second story as living
quarters. Ms. Austin stated that it will not be living quarters.

Ù4tnnïrc-rße Q)

p,.5



öo¡ _ aao*1 f,ÍL t ttP Y
Mr. Henke asked Ms. Austin when the original garage was built. Ms. Austin stated that
she believed it was built in the 1920s.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Flanagan, Snyder, Van De
Wiele, White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request
for a Special Exceotion to permit horizontal and vertical extensions to a nonconforming
exterior wall (Section 80.030-D); Variance to allow a two-story detached accessory
building; Variance to allow a detached accessory building that exceeds 18 feet in height
and exceeds 10 feet at the top of the top plate (Section 90.090-C2.a.1). The hardship
being this is an extensíon of the existing walls and in many of the cases there are
numerous two-story structures of detached buildings in the immediate neighborhood.
The height increase requested does not exceed that of other detached structures that
have been approved in the area. This approval will be per plans 3.14, 3.15,3.16,3.17
and 3.18. Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare. Finding in the Variances the Board determínes that the following facts,
favorable to the property owner, have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulatíons were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions feading to the need of the requested variance are unique
to the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d, That the alleged practical ditficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detríment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property.

PRT LT I3 BEG SECR WIs N TO PT ON NL E16.8 S134.85 POB & ALL LT 14 BLK
10, SUNSET TERRACE, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

04112/2arc-tts9 (3)

a.u



5002500
Feet BOA-22471 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical ledtures on the ground.Subject
Tract

N

^\19-12 13
Aeùal Photo Date: February 2018 e,1



Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

N

^.'a.8
BOA-22471 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical Íeatures on the ground.

Aerial Pholo Date: February 2018
0

H 19-12 13



Looking north- towards subject site- on Hazel Blvd
I 14:26

J.q



GARAGE REMODEL
COLE AND LORAE DAVIS
237 HAZEL BLVD
TULSA, OKLAHOMA

CODE CRITERIA

æilcrffiffi¿o4ûóffiruM
me¡ffiffiDffifloffiffi@

@q

þ

o

@æoMlffiM

Þ

;Flffi
l
I

I

,ss luE

SP1

¿o
s

I
ó

z
5ùU
t-.-
(n

rni
>i
<iâi
ttl I

<i
É.i
OÌ"

ôizl;
<lN
UJ;:

8iì

ut-"J Û9ô Px
õþ¡
a 3i-
> b.EË
Ê g:g

HAZEL BLVD
@r

FROPOSED gIIE F¡AN



\\'ã

t-u

¡lBe

I's

f!ns

6o

Fz

I
@

,4Ë

rJl
Hå

*Ë
8:

B

|qË

I

Ilã
IE

|qg

s

lå#+

l'u
0
c)ozg
a
6o
n
Fz

rËfl1

r!
3:
!É

fre ffi-.-re

!åtñ¡'
PROPOSED

FLOOR PLANS AND

ELTVATIONS

dilGÈ RENryANON:

COLE AND J LORAE DAVIS
237 HAZEL BLVD

JODY P COLE, AIA

¡ t
t
I hl]+llffi fu6aoMHm 74114

2¡40WSt61Sl SrRÈEÌ
TUFA()I@OM 

'41329i8.605.753t



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

-?. IL



o 831 PLS
Vr

o
o¡

ñ

E

=
o
1-
Yq
o
tt,

E32SrS

E

e
=5
N
ca

E33PtS

SUBJECT TRACT

E

E s

!
o

Feet
2þ0 400 BOA-224730

19-13 19

3. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9319

CZM:47
CD: 9

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22473

HEAR¡NG DATE: 0712412018 1:00 PM (continued from 7110118)

APPLICANT: Brian Sellers

ACTION REQUESTED: Special exception to allow a carport in the street yard in an RS-3 District.
(Section 90.090-C.1)

LOCATION: 3423 S YORKTOWN AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 8890.63 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 7 BLK 1 , ADAMS ESTATES

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subject Property: No relevant history

Surrounding Property: No relevant history

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residential
properties on the north, west, and south; east of the property is a Planned Unit Development with an
RS-2 zoning. 

g, p-
REVISEDT¡8/2018



CURRENT STAFF COMMENTS:
The case was continued to the7l24l18 meeting to allow for the new Sth Board member to be
confirmed by City Council.

PREVIOUS STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow a 12' x 20' carport to be located in the
required street yard in an RS-3 zoned dsitrict (Section 90.090-C.1). The street yard setback is shown
in the figure below. As shown on the attached plans the applicant is proposing to construct a carport
within the required street yard setback of the site.

Fígure 0-1: Street Yard

r

I

l--
i

lcjttaîtifne- - t.t
street yard

sûeet

Per the Code, Caroorts are allowed in street setbacks a vards in R zonino districts onlv if aooroved
in accordance with the special exception procedures. Any carport that occupies all or a portion of the
street setback or street yard area must comply with the following regulations, unless othenruise
expressly approved by the board of adjustment as part of the special exception:

o A carport may be a detached accessory building or an integral part of the principal building.
. The area of a carport may not exceed 20 feet in length by 20 feet in width.
o A detached carport may not exceed I feet in height at its perimeter or 18 feet in height at its

highest point. A carport erected as an integral part of the principal building may not exceed I
feet in height within 10 feet of a side lot line or 18 feet at its highest point.

o The carport structure must be setback from side lot lines by a minimum distance of 5 feet or
the depth of the principal building setback, whichever is a greater distance from the side lot
line.

o The carport structure may project into the required street setback by a maximum distance of
20 feet. This distance must be measured from the required street setback line or the exterior
building wall of the principal building, whichever results in the least obstruction of the street
setback.

. All sides of a carport that are within the required street setback must be open and
unobstructed, except for support columns, which may not obstruct more than 1 5o/o of the area
of any side.

o The entire area under a carport may be used only for storage of operable, licensed motor
vehicles (i.e., cars, boats, pickup trucks, vans, sport utility vehicles), which are customarily
accessory to the dwelling. No other use of the carport area is allowed.

3,3
REVtSEDT/ 1 2/201 8



Feet
200 400

N

/h\
3. Ll

Subject
Tract

BOA-22473 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
align wìth phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018
0

19-13 19



Feet
0 50 100

L#
Subject
Tract

B O A- 2247 3 :;;;' "",,r#:;"i:;',i:!;"i:',"X":nl',':::;:I

19_13 19 AerialPhotoDate: February2o|g

N,-f\
3,9



f

¡i.
I ..',.r

i'

í

3.G



.3,r(



3,8



J,1



3. \O



CARPORT ADDITION v
3423 S. Yorktown Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74105

PRO.IECTTËAÍ
¡r€SlGf{+BU[-D
w¡.ù6M
&Ëssffi
tT¡À(7at$
mF¡q,*
t@æ

scoPE oFwoRt(
$mAnv:

,.þ'

DUUNAoillJmN

-

FROJECT:

CARFORT
ADD]TIOT{

STGLÊ+ATILY
RESPCTCE

!4¿tsYoRKf(nil
AUE

lilrlsÀ or( 7H05

LOT7, BLOCK I
ADIISESÍATES

PRO'ECT'
saãìY-l

-

CONSULTÀNT:

¿

õ

I

t-
I

Zt
RFI

FI
I

I

I

I

ä* õffi¡

l@ry,Éd.ol

.i -.,_.-.-,+_
12a'

PROPffiñ' UNE

LOT 7. BLOCK 1. ADAMS ESTATES
J424 S YORKTOWN AVE, TULSA, OK 74105

I

I
lz
l¡,F

l,
I

REVISIONS:

-

ISSUE DATE:

05.25.'18

-

SHEËT NAME:

ARCH
Sr]-E PLAN

-

SHEEi NUMBÉR:

stlE Pt-At{

G
SIÎE LOCANON TAP
særc d) 1

N

^
Al.0



v
iÐÑ*€mffi!{6

rsÊ¡g&qmo2a

IlUUNA
ffifrioN

-Ir

PROJECT:

CARPORT
ADDIÎION

SNGLEfAXILY
REISID€TCE

I
!r¡¡3s YoRKroSJl{

AìÆ
lulsÄ ol( 7¿H05þ reeR ær G' u,r cúd)

I
L

L'_
LOl7, ELOCìI( I

ADATS ÊSTATES

PROJECTf
34t3Y-l

4 PTERDCTATL

FRONÎ ELEVAÎION

3 SIDE ELEYATIOI¡

-

CONSULTANT:

-

REVISìONS:

-

ISSLTE DATEI

05.25.18

-

SHÉET NAþlEr

CARPORT
DETAILS

-r

SHÉEf NUMSEÊ:

42.0

@

(1)

Â"\9

s
þ

'f

2 ,T FOOTII¡G AND POST LAYOUT



JEFF S. TAYLOR
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (91 8)596-7637
jstaylor@cityoftulsa. org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

June 6, 2018

BLDR-00331 6-2018 (ercnse REFERENIE uHEN coNrAcrtNa ouR oFFtcE)

3423 S Yorktown Ave
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

LOD Number: 1

Brian Sellers
DV LADA Construction
3902 E 5r St
Tulsa, OK 74135

APPLICATION NO
Location:
Description:

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
I. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2, A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \ A A/V.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH, ] IIS f x IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
tMMED|ATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

3. \3



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Aoplication No. BLDR-003316-2018 3423 S Yorktown Ave June 6, 20'18

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Gode requirements identifÏed in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INGOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The,
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected connpliance optlon for revlew. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

Special exception approval required; see $90.090-C1.

l. Sec.90.090-C.1 Carports: Carports are allowed in street setbacks and yards in R zoning districts

only if approved in accordance with the special exception procedures of Section 70.120. Any carport

that occupies all or a portion of the street setback or street yard arca must comply with the following

regulations, unless otherwise expressly approved by the board of adjustment as part of the special

exception process:

a. A carpoft may be a detached accessory building or an integral part of the principal building.

b. The area of a carport may not exceed 20 feet in length by 20 feet in width.

c. A detached carport may not exceed 8 feet in height at its perimeter or 18 feet in height at its highest

point. A carport erected as an integral part of the principal building may not exceed 8 feet in

height within l0 feet of a side lot line or 18 feet at its highest point.

d. The carport structure must be setback from side lot lines by a minimum distance of 5 feet or the

depth of the principal building setback, whichever is a greater distance from the side lot line.

e. The carpoft structure may project into the required street setback by a maximum distance of 20

feet. This distance must be measured from the required street setback line or the exterior building

wall of the principal building, whichever results in the least obstruction of the street setback.

f. All sides of a carport that are within the required street setback must be open and unobstructed,

except for support columns, which may not obstruct more than 15% of the area of any side.

)-

\I q2



g. The entire area under a carport may be used only for storage of operable, licensed motor vehicles
(i.e., cars, boats, pickup trucks, vans, sport utility vehicles), which are customarily accessory to the

dwelling. No other use of the carport area is allowed

Review comment: The proposed carport is located in the street yard area and requires special
exception granted by the BOA. Please contact an INCOG representative at 918-584-7526 for further
assistance. Please note: the regulations underlined above must be addressed as part of the special
exception process as the proposed structure is not in compliance with said regulations as submitted. If
approved, submit a copy of the approved special exception as a revision to your application.

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUïES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3, 15



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

.t \b



PUD.376 AG

SUBJECT TRACT

-

s I
I

I-D

În

(,|

j\
Feet
2000

BOA-22478
400

18.13 28

L\.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8328

GZM: 56

GD: 8

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22478

HEARING DATE: 0712412018 1:00 PM (continued from 7 I 10/1 8)

APPLICANT: Justin Doolin

ACT¡ON REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow the driveway width to exceed 30ft on the lot and
20ft in the right-of-way in an RS-1 district (Sec.55.090-F.3)

LOCATION: 10212 S OSWEGO PL E

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: RS-1

TRACT SIZE: 19345.08 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 12BLK 1, SHADY OAKS ESTATES ll

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS

Subiect Property:

BOA-13008: on 2.23.84 the Board approved a variance of the required setback from the
centerline of East 103d Street from 60' to 54'; and a variance of the required setback from the
east property line from 35' to 15' in an RS-1 District. Located at 10212 S. Oswego Place East

Surrounding Property: No relevant history

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The TuIsA Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

L,l, å
REV|SEDT/1 8/201 8



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-1 Residential Single-
family homes on the north, south, east, and west.

CURRENT STAFF COMMENTS:
The case was continued to the 7124118 meeting to allow for the new Sth Board member to be
confirmed by City Council.

PREVIOUS ST F COMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit construction of a
driveway greater than 30' in width on the lot (outside the right-of-way) and 20' within the right-of-way.
A recent Code interpretation provided that the limitation on the maximum driveway width on the lot
(outside the right-of-way) shall only be applied to the portion of the driveway located with the
street setback area. Beyond the street setback, any applicable open space requirements will guide
maximum lot coverage based on the size and location of buildings, driveways and parking areas on
the lot.

The required street setback for an RS-1 zoned lot is 30 ft.; the driveway width within the 30-ft. street
setback area appears to exceed the maximum allowed driveway width of 30ft. As shown on the
attached plan the proposed driveway width within the right-of-way/to the curb exceeds the 20ft
driveway width requirement.

The driveway widths within the right-of-way and setback area exceeds the allowed driveway width in
the RS-1 zoning district.

ln RE and R5 zonring distnicts, driveways serving residentialdwelling units mry
not exceed the following maximur* vuídths unless a greater width is approved
in accordance with the special exceptirnn procedures of 5eç[ie¡.Zn.!.4fi;

þlaximum w¡drh RE n5-t RS-2 Rs-3 R5-4 ß5-5

ïUñthin t2
ûr¡ the Lot {Outside fiOtVl {feet} 3& 3t 30 30 20 12

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow the driveway width to exceed 30ft
on the lot and 20ft in the right-of-way in an RS-1 district (Sec.55.090-F.3)

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

r{.3

a

20 20 20 20 zfi

REV|SEDT/1 2/201 8



Case l,lo. 13007 ( conti nued )

TRACT B: The East-Half of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast
Qüffi(E/2 Nvl/4 NE/4) of Section 20n Township 18 t{orth, Range
l3 East of the Indian Base and Meridian,'lying South and adiacent
to the Wimbledon Place, more particularìy described as foìjows,
to wit: Conmencing at the Northwest Corner of the East-Ha'lf of
the Northwest Quarier of the Northeast Quarter (El2 NW/4 NE/4)'
thence South 00"-18'-09" |¡lest a distance of 450.0' to the Poínt
of Beginning which is the Southwest Corner of l,limbledon Place, a

Subdivision to tþe City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma; thence-
running South 00o-l8r-g9u l^lest and aìong the hlest boundary of said
East-Hãlf of the Northwest Quarter of tñe Northeast Quarter (E/2
Nhl/4 NE/4) of Section 20, Township 18 North, Range 13 Eastn a dis-
tance of 270.0'; thence due East parallet with the South l[ne of,.
Said l¡Iimbledon Élace a distance oî qgo.0'; thence North 00"-18'-09"
East a distance of 27A.0' to the Southeast Corner of Wimbledon
Place; thence due l¡lest along the South boundary of Wimbledon Place
a distance of 480.0' to the Point of Begínning.

ease No. 13008

Action Requested:
Variance ' Section 430..| - Bulk and Area Requirements in the RS, RD and
RM Djstricts - Use Unit 1206 - Request for a variance of the required
setback from the centerline of East l03rd Street from 60' to 54'and a

variance of the required setback from the east property line fro¡n 35' to
l5' in an RS-l District under the provisions of Section 

.l670, 
Iocated at

the Nll corner of East l03rd Street and South 0swego Place.

PresentatÍ on :

Martin E. Brown, 3904 South Sandus ky Avenue, represented the owner of
nforrned the applicant wishes to make

dence. He submitted a plot Plan
f the additions will be on the front
o the rear. The subiect proPertY is
de-sac street. The way the house s'its
aves the appìicant onìy one Place
is residence. He informed they showed

ts to indicate what they are p'lanning.
area, and the neighbors agree that
the area--they had no obiections.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:

the property, Robert Morgan. He

two additions to his existing res
(Exh'ibit "P-1") and informed one
of the residence and one will be
situated on a corner lot on a cul
with the existing septic system i
that he might be able to upgrade
some drawings to the area residen
They have contacted the peoPle in
this will 'improve the property in

0n MOTION o
( Chappel l e,
Purser, "ab

1

1

o
t
e
h

f VICTOR and SEC0ND by CHAPPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0
Smi th, V'ictor, l^lai t, "aye" ; no "nays" ; no "abstentions" ;

sent") to approve a Variance (section 430.1 - Bulk and

Area Requirements in the RS, RD, and RM Districts - under the provi-
sjons of Use Unit 1206) of the required setback from the centerline
of East l03rd Street from 60' to 54' and a variance of the required
setback from the east property line from 35'to 15' in an RS-l Dis-
trict under the provìsions of Section "1670, 

ÞÊF plot plan, on the
fol ìowing described property:

Lot 12, Block l, Shady Oaks Estates II Addition, an addition to
the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

2.23.84 4A7 (24)

L\. q



Feet
N

/h\
q.5

Subject
Tract

BOA-22478 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal leatures on the ground.4002000

ÉrJ 18-13 28 Aeilal Photo Date: February 2018



0
Feet
50 100

BOA-22478 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align wíth physical fedtures on the ground.Subject

Tract

N

zf'..
L{. U!-- 18-13 28 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018



Looking west-towards the site- on S. Oswego Pl

n8 n3:26

Looking west- iowards the site- on S. Oswego Pl

8ng

q.'1



-* 1,á 
=

+... ìÞi

8 n8:27

¿liç..r't.'.':1./i;t".."..

#*i;1,.;

Looking west- towards the site- on S. Oswego Pl

q.g



TULSAC
CASE NO
OFFICIAL

F TMENT

11"

BOARD

RD
ENTERED IN THE
MINUTES OF THE TU
OFADJUSTMENT

t?,

,S

:
{o
bq(r, -:no
O çT'

ì€
I

î^

i

.r

I

: (¿¡

Þè{:
t-Þ-swcn
;ã
Þ

?4
îd:*l*, 1g'r\¡

j
T'
CN

€

Ë{r
Þ
2

r'T

:Câ'lè
f-

Þt
u) {,
;€
4

=(¡5Þà
Þ1]
Ü, a,-€oS
ï

le
6

-',t

.9

7

.^-\,r'

ã
OOt
O¡'

Iæ
r4J 

-Jl-tctúz
ho

^

à

ç.,

+.q
âa/2

g
Ðn
o
Þ
{J
n)
n)
!
5
Ð

:
ñ{
z
f]
?
z



7
e
C
C
2
Ëg

ü
¿
û
c
C
u

¡¡

i{{
3:
oîûÈ<
e<
6Ð:

ù
Ç
rf)

Jt-

È
(t,g

0',\'h g.
{FÎ

rD cl,fL<

ek

,9,

A.

F:
dtQã-<
ek
a.) :
,l

<t

,St

(rr.

q

I

Fä
øÐfL=4 lrtei
6/å t-f

/
.ç

4,f

ss
qr"

I
\7

-,]'

\1

\:

(] u.l
'¿. úõr)ç,
{nã

,t'gio
o

.j\
,,-.'

r-gz

TULSA CITY D

CASE
OFFICIAL R EX

ENTERED IN THE
MINUTES OF THE TU

OF ADJUSTMENT

T

BOARDc



JEFF S. TAYLOR
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-7637
jstaylor@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZON¡NG CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

June 1, 2018

Justin Doolin
DeepFork lNs
10212 S Oswego Pl
Tulsa,OK 74137

APPLIcAT¡oN No: ZCO-001756-2018 (prEAsE REFERENIE qHEN coNrAcrtNa ouR oFHcq
Location: 10212 S Oswego Pl
Description: PROJEGTDESCRIPTION

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBM¡TTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVIS¡ONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WLL ASSE$S A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW rS REQUTRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WTH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ /\ 

^ 
/.|NCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" I lls t x tlS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH" ALONG W|TH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT; INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

\.\\



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TÏLE42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Aoolication No. ZCO-00 17 56-2018 10212 S Osweqo Pl June 1 ,2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requlrements ldentified ln the letter of deficlency below. Please direct all questions
conceming variances, special exceptions, appeals of an admlnistrative offlclal decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Ðevelopments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot spl¡ts, lot comb¡natlons, altemative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your

responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decislon making

body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided ln the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for explorlng all or eny options available to address the noncompliance and

submit the selected compliance option for review. Stafi review makes neither represeniation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project

55.090-F3 Surfacing. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residentialdwelling units may not
exceed the following maximum widths unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the special
exception procedures of Section 70.120. Maximum Driveway Wdth in RS-1 is 20' within ROW and 30' outside
of ROW on your lot.

Review Comments: The submitted site plan proposes a driveway width of more than 30'on the lot and more
than 20' wide in ROWwhich exceeds the maximum allowable driveway width both within and outside of the
ROW. Revise plans to indicate the driveway shall not exceed the maximum allowable width or apply to the
BOA for a special exception, one for the proposed driveway width within the ROW and also for the proposed

driveway width outside of the ROW

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may rcceive additional letterc from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/SewerlDrainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

q,\e-



l-2 GS

CS

RM SUBJECT TRACT -2

{
RM.1

CS
CH

IM

E VIRGIN ST

cs

M

CS

Feet

++rJ
BOA-224910 - 2oo 400

20-13 29

9.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0329

CZM:29
CD: 3

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22481

HEAR¡NG DATE= 07124120'18 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Mark Capron

ACTION REQUESTED: Special exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 district (Section 5.020-
c)

LOCATIONI. 3121 E QUEEN ST N ZQNEP,: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Park TRACT SIZE: 19.62 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: NW SE SE LESS N25 FOR RD SEC 2920 13 9.62ACS, SPESS-MARTIN
ADDN, LOUARD HGTS ADDN, JEENS ADDN CORR

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Parcel:
BOA-21129; on 8.24.10 the Board approved an Amendmentto a previously approved site
plan for an elementary school in an R district to permit a building addition and site modification.

Surroundinq Properties :

BOA-17781; on 7.22.97 the Board approved a Minor Special Exception to approve an
amended site plan allowing an addition to the existing Celia Clinton Elementary School; per
plan submitted; subject to the removal of the existing mobile unit.

BOA-16023; on 4.28.92 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a public school in
an R district and to allow temporary mobile classrooms.

BOA-11202; on 9.18.80 the Board approved an Exception to use part of an existing
elementary school as a non-profit day care center.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The ideal for the Area of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area while
accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small scale
infill projects. 

E.À
REV|SEDT/17120'18



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RM-1 zoned single family
residential properties to the north; RS-3 zoned properties are immediately to the west and south;
Clinton Elementary School is to the east of the subject site.

W:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit a school use in the RS-3

district (Section 5.020-C).

The applicant is proposing to construct a Tulsa Educare school on the + 9.62 acre site. The applicant
has stated that the proposed school is a separate entity that is not affiliated with the existing school to
the east. A school use is permitted in the R district only by special exception. A special exception is

required as the proposed use is not permitted by right due to potential adverse affect, but if controlled
in the particular instance as to its relationship to the neighborhood and to the generalwelfare, may be
permitted.

lf inclined to approve staff request that the Board approve the school use per the submitted site plan

to ensure that any future expansion of school facilities on the site would require additional review and
approval by the Board.

The Board may consider any other condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to the
request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject property is compatible
with and non-injurious to the surrounding neighborhood.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to to permit a school use in an RS-3 district
(Section 5.020-C)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

9,,3
REVISEDT/1 7/201 8



A tract of land situated in the Wl2 of the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section 27, Township
20 North, Range 13 East of the lndian Base and Meridian in Tutsa County,
Oklahoma and more particularly described as follows to-wit Commencing at the
Northeast Corner of said Wl2 ol the NE/4 of the NE/4. THENCE South 88 degrees
49 minutes 21 seconds West for a distance ol 271.60 feet and along the North
Line of said Wl2 of the NEl4 of the NE/4; THENCE South 01 degrees 10 minutes 39
seconds East for a distance of 60.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. THENCE
South 0{ degrees 10 minutes 39 seconds East for a distance ol 49.52 feet to a
point on the Northerty Right-of-Way of the Gilcrease Expressway; THENCE North
50 degrees 57 minutes 47 seconds West for a distance of 37.98 feet and along
said right-of-way; THENCE North 0l degrees l0 minutes 39 seconds West for a
distance of 25.00 feet and along said right-of-way; THENCE North 88 degrees 49
minutes 21 seconds East for a distance of 29.00 feet and along said right-of-way
to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Together with and subject to covenants,
easements, and restrictions of record.

******** rat
Case No. 21129-Tanner Gonsultinq

Action Requested:
Amendment to a previously approved site plan for an elementary school ín an R
district to permit a building addítion and site modification. Location: 1740 North
Harvard Avenue

Presentation:
Matt Baer, Tanner Consulting , 5323 South Lewis, Tulsa, OK; represented Tutsa Public
Schools and asked for an Amendment to a previously approved síte plan for Clinton
Elementary School. ln 1992 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit the
exísting facílity to expand. ln 1997 the Board approved a Minor Special Exception to
amend the previous approved site plan. The school wants to expand again with the
addition of classrooms, a líbrary, a new kitchen, and an additional parking area.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested partíes present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
on MOTION of WHlrE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, stead, Tidwell, White, van De
Wiele, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROVE the Amendment to a previously
approved site plan for an elementary school in an R district to permit a building addition
and síte modification; per conceptual plan 5.5; with three existing manufactured
buildings located on the southeast corner to remain in place and the other four
manufactured buildings to be removed from the property; finding the Special Exception

TTPÏ

08/2412010-t031 (l l)

5.rl



,L

SUBJECT TRACT

Rm.{

cs

EI

EVIRGIN ST

R8-3

ltr
=¡

RM.l Gg

CH
c3

I
¡- lJl

eArl

Iõ
t,@r, IM

c8
IM

J,EII

400
Feet
200o BOA-21129

20.13 29

5,5



Gase No. 177811æ FE["Ë fiffPl
Actlon Ref,Uested:
Minor Special Exception to approve an arnended site plan allowing an addition to the

exÍsting Celia Clinton Elementary School. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES

PERMÍTTED lN RESIDENTTAL DtsTRtcTS - Use Unit 2, located 1740 North Harvard.

PmS.enlallgn:
The applicant, Larry Edmondson & Associates, was not present.

lnterpsted Pafties: None

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo,

White, "Aye"; no "rìays" no "abstentiOns"; none "absent") tO APPRQVE MinOf SpeCial

Exception to approve an amended site plan allowing an addition to the existing Celía

Clinton Elementary School. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN

RES¡DËNTIAL ÞISTRICTS - Use Unit 2; per plan submitted; subject to the removal of
the existíng mobile unit, finding thatthe requirements fora variance in Sec. 16A7.C'
has been met, on the following described property:

N/2, SE/4, SEl4, Sec, 29, T-20-N, R-13-8, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Case N.o J7782

Aclion Re-quested;
Special Exðeption io amend a previously approved site plan to allow an additional

building 50' from the N. boundary line. SECTION 903. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS IN THE INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 25, IOCAtEd 3O3O

North ErÍe Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Tanner Consulting/Dan Tanner, 2202 Ë.asl49th Street, submitted a

site plan (Exhibit L-1) and stated that he is representing Walden Machine Works. He

requested the Board to allow an additional building on the subiect site, which will line

up and square up with the previously approved building.

Commen-ts and-Qu.e.çtionq :
In response to Mr. Dunham, Mr. Tanner stated he has fìled an application to close a

triangular piece of property (30' x 40'), which is part of a storm drainage easement.
He commented expects approval of the application.

0'l:22t97731(12)

5.b



112A2

Action Requested:
FxdeptionJSection 410 - Princ ipal Uses Permitted in Residential Dis-
tricts - SectÌon I205 - Conrmunity Services, Cultural and Recreational
Facilities - Section 1680 - Exceptions) request for an exceptÍon to
use part of existing eìementary school as a non-profit day care center
at 1740 North Harvard Avenue.

Presentati on:---EãFtil'n ÞlcCorkle, on behalf of the Board of Directors of Celia Clinton
Chitd Care, Inc., stated they are a non-profit organízatìon. They want
to use the vacant classrooms in an existing and operating public school
for before and after school day care. The middle part of the day will
be for the Kindergarten chìldren and two classes of pre-school.

Pvptestants: None.

Board Action:
Oh MOTION of VICT0R, the Bo
l.lait, t'aye"; no "nays"; flo
410 - Principal Uses Permit
Connunity Services, Cultura
ExceptÍons) to use part, of
day care center, on the fo'l

ard voted 5-0-0 (Lewis, Purser, Smith, Victor,
"abstentions") to approve an Exception (sectfon
ted in ResidentiaT Districts - Section 1205 -'l and Recreatíona'l Facilities - Section t680-
an existing elementary school as a non-profit
lowing described property:

The East 50' of the N/2 of the SE/4 of the SE/4 of Section ?9,
Township 20 North, Range 13 East, C'ity of Tulsa, Tulsa County,Qkla.

il203

Actign Requestedr
@ction410-PrincipalUsesPernittedinResidentialDis.

tricts - Sectíon nA7 - Duplex 0wellîngs - Under the Provisions of
Section .1680 - Speciaì Exceptions) request for an exception to erect
a duplex dr¡relling in an RS-3 District. This property is located at
3715 Riverside Drive.

Presentati on:

---mbe-ÉT-. Grisham, Presïdent of the Sapulpa Home Builders and on the
Board of Directors for the Tulsa Chapter, stated that the subiect prop-
erty is on Riverside Drive and is owned by his brother--in-law. He ís
asking me to buíld a dupìex for him. He is going to live in one side.
The pioperty next door to him is a duplex,.two lots north is_an e'ight-
plex. Î prãsented his plans to the Board (Exhibít "T-.I"). The home.on

lhe propei.ty now is pretty old and he wants to tear it dov¡n and build
the irew'duplex. It will be approxímately 1,300 sq. ft. per side.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:
---Tn-miTõ'N of SMITH, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Lewis, Purser, Smith, Victor,

t'{ait, "aye"; nO "náys"; nO "abstentíonS") tO approve an Exceptìon (Section
4.l0 - Principal Uses Permitted in ResÍdential DÌstricts - Sectìon 1207 -
Duplex Dwellings - Under the Provisjons of Section 

.l680 - Spgc]ql Excep-
tions) to erect a duplex d¡velling fn an RS-3 Dístrict at 3715 Riverside
Drive, per plot plan submitted, on the following described property:

9.'t8.S0:319(20)

5. rl



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22481 Note: Graphic overlays may ñot precisely

al¡gn with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-1 3 29 Aer¡atPhotoDate: FebruaryrOtt 
5. t



100500
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-22481 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely

allgn wÍth physical features on tha ground.

Aerlel Photo Dale: February tort 
S, qÉJ 20-13 29



iffi

Looking northwest-towards the site- on E. Queen St.

Looking north towards the site- on E. Queen St

. -r:

5. \O



Looking northeast- towards the site- on E. Queen St

Looking east-- on W. Queen St.- site is on the north side of E. Queen St.

9, \l



Looking west- on W. Queen St.- site is on the north side of E. Queen St.

5. le



o
=li

õ
o

NIì
o
=I

E

Ì
t
e
I

¿o
Á

!€
s
ÊI

5

ø
I

ö

Sn

Ut

7lz1aOAIE:

1"=100'SCAE:

SHEET '1 OF 1

SùM ÈYl

UD

MCCHECKED BY:

sr&q S¡sêmore We¡sz & Assoc¡atês, lnc.
ñWftæ Wm6æ1u(¡@7Æ * @6æ*þ. 2ø æ.mE .//þÆ

2013.292FILÉ:

1809.01ORDER:

B@K:

Fo
J
ciY
G
o
lJl
ano
Ào
É.
À

__l
o

DETENTION

o
@
N

o

J
É
_o

N

@
NPROPOSED PKG. LOT

PROPOSED
BUILDING

1 14'x80'
BASKETBALL

COURT

PROPOSED
FIRE LANE

Cttton Part
(unptatted)

---_--z
25'BIL

STALLS (TYP)
9'x18'

,,rrfrirffi,#t

R13E
ROBÊRß

(Unplattecl)

Block

!-ouad Helqhts
Àdrltion

N.
CHÊROKE

EAST

HGTS.

SCALE:1"=2000'

RfrS
STREET

uJ
fz
ul

T

20

N

U)

=ul
J

r
F
É
oz

PROPOSED
DEDICATION (BY

SEP. INST.)

PROPOSED 25'
DEDICATION (BY

sEP. rNST.)

Iz
ul
z
J

ui

lll
(D

trl
U)

z
uz
J

;

{

È

ÑR

Esu

$

ul
.l)

24'.

ROAD (PUBLIC)

50'F,JVV

DEDICATION (BY
SEP. INST.)

Legend
R 

^/ 
= RIGHT-OF-WAY

B/L = BU¡LDING SE'IBACK LINE

Location Map

Åt#

il
0 50 100 150
F..-

SCALE: 1"=100'

BOA-22481

Board of Adjustment Exhibit
of

Proposed Tulsa Educare 4
P,ART OF THE NW/4 SE/4 SE/4 SECTION 29, T-20-N, R-I}E

City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

LINE t
$
ñ
ì

s\
*
ñ
ì

-lLowd

Block 1

Lowd Heiqhrs
Adcltion

HeW
Àddtion

ffi
.,.g-sq
lw-

'g$s
PENIX PARK(

,6s-üAffil\

ö9
ùq

:
.l
9Ct
å"1

tril

R6UB

-s'

UNP

caÊo!rc

ruLS
HEIGH6

EMG

ru&
HEIGHTS



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5,lLl



I
I

E 17 SrS

6Sr

f ,

SUBJECT TRACT

o

E

WARD BLVDwooDBLVD

E25ST

o

q

rt
ãlIIII

-
IrEl
EËII
€Ml
t!ilil

-

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22482 \, .\

19-12 12



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9212
GZM: 36

GD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22482

HEARING DATE: 0712412018 1:00 PM

APPLIGANT: Keith Dalessandro

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 18 ft in height
and exceed 10 ft in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback in an RS-3 zoned district
(e0.0e0-c)

LOCATION: 305 E 20 ST S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE= 15002.13 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 86 & 87 & S10 VAC ALLEY ADJ ON N BLK 10, SOUTH SIDE ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

Surroundinq Properties :

BOA-18257; on 12.08.98 the Board approved a variance to permit the construction of a
detached garage located closer then 3' from the property line. Located;220 E. 19th St.

BOA- 16522; on 12Í433 the Board approved a variance of the required side yard from 5'to 2'
Located; 312 E. 18th St.

BOA- 12438; on 2.10.83 the Board approved a minor exception to increase the 25o/o lloor area
ratio to 29o/o, per site plan submitted. Located; northeast corner of E. 20th St. S. & S. Detroit Ave.

BOA- 12414; on 1.27.83 the Board approved a variance of the setback requirements from 50'
to 46'. Located; 231 E.20th St.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENS¡VE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood " and an "Area of Stability".

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportíon of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
whife accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

L.A
REV|SEDT/18/201 I



The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning
code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to sidewalks,
bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other civic
amenities.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUND¡NG AREA: The subject tract is located in a HP district. The subject site
is surrounded by RS-3 zoned single-family residences on all sides.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The Code states that detached accessory buildings in RS districts may be located in the required rear
setbacks if the building does not exceed one story or 18 feet in height and is not more than 10 feet in

height to the top of the top plate (Section 90.090-C.2).

Fisure e}-e: Maximum Heisht of Accessory *,f#:r!åfr7;r::t::r:;rl::¿;t and RD Districts or RM Zoned Loß used for

max.18'

max.10'

detoched orcessory b u íl di ng

The applicant has stated that the top plate on the second floor will be 19ft and the overall height of the
detached accessory building will be 25ft. The applicant has requested a Variance to allow the detached
accessory building to exceed 18ft in height to allow a overall height of 25ft and to exceed 1Oft in height
to the top of the top plate to allow for 19ft.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a detached accessory building to exceed 18

ft in height to 25ft and to exceed 1Oft in height to the top of the top plate on the second floor to 19 ft
(Section 90.090-C.2).

Finding the hardship(s) to beo

a

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the followíng conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended pu rpose ;

u.3
REV|SEDT/1 8/201 I

liopphte



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property
and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
cu rrent property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essenfia/ character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adiacent
property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

L. LI
REVtSEDT/1 8/201 I



ç-ì$- q+, l3f3å j-Klid}
*lffi sãith rftlt*+ 1ùr âó.ra of a srotlsl lrttn rritt** bv J@

t *tlt* lt¡Ht [r¡t 3tê Stoil''itiiiæ !lt: l* ir ¡ree¡*d te tÞ* r'rYe!'

o¡ tx ¡iõi's - 

tr+i t eti-t: iq aÅ'ta uryi'1î,;* *griii -*HHu

i ['.j'l;'ii.*'Llqï]åËÆ ii*ili; "¿:F ]

%ffiffiliiFËi n¡itç . to{,.t cr lû' frç
f.c tt ontt

tàr ç*r*tr
t**-ti¡rdË*

I

¡olrritt rtlt ùa l*rt¡xl ¡¡g¡a¡tr¡trl
ñä;-_ þ- .Hrs ¡t ttd qot.st'
.'åõ'.* cocçttæ of t-*c *olrrir¡r'

rf tlç ¡F;t.
Í ãl' fæ
lr t¡t te¡ l**fr* Slr#oß.i

llac çf llrt
rngr¡tn *l it

?I.sqfiitffii€rburn. zr¡ ràrt egp llr*r. ps Þ*t1l-HËäffi,Tffi.r.
rtttéill' Zft g"i'-i¡t*-itttot'^:r* caùÊltt{d I tltt
îk. ft tÉúffi 9roüÛt€1 la ?d{' *19-îni tttiting çrrlp 

"Ëtltrt¡rtìl 
*lcp r

tot¡'t er gr¿ ;å;'É r?tt 1l tr¡"=äc';iíi t'å õt¿c-'3 I d'þüîr rn &
*i¡ttçq *t,ffi ;*!;: ræ p"o#ä-i;;9;!ry-gt:i:tr*11l1* ffi
sfcrv ttrt¡(a*å"ïå-ä t t oc- ti¡n¡tnxtÉ of re*æw

"åãç'r..ei 
rÉ tft* g;fstlrg Itr¡gÊ'

t*-tu*|.,;ä¡srirr *; ?fËs'Ét rcÊrËt"fìtfß9 gf ' rnd Frg' HHghGs' ilr' fi$

1't?,*3:3ç{l$}



qçlt k.,*lgr¡f .trçrlmÊ-d':,

ürU.Ê rtt. ä¡:t tr¿t äl¡t åtü¡rtr-Ís Frãltt tc.*oc¡tt{ût tË üt
äåät-ifir-äîi'iri';"dd¡rfu *c"nric ¡¡ ¡þartçt*I t* sr
üL.

HS#æþ4tc rsa fcrï t*rt îtrl i.{üG y*rat*f net{ x rrrdré Ùrt¡lt*c

rþt rûÈï r**e *rI{ æt ç*ãñ*-iùi tta tql11 f*t rtt*é bt dï
I*i;s Ë"dt- ?Þ-lül't *' iìõ t¡'".;ic ''Ðl 

L.|' <^únr e!Ë r..'.

' !a Ër¡t* iate I tç*tCc**-frÞ'-fþ+rf*æ ¡{trt**G t|' ¡ô--r{t î*åt tt
re¡¡ÌS tÊ.t bt tlrc ü ¿ +r¡ç{lnÊ*'

þ'5dFf-ffi âç ï¡;?!ft ** 1äs{*i a5 ffiL*f " ¡rx lErrs rsttt 3'+*Ì

tË¡¡ætl¡r* t*!ta' ?l€târ* ü;" * '*ñ:i,1ñrt' '¡¡E1¡rn{4'È
sft* '*¡lat-ï t* rprlqr t ïi"¡'ã iÉ.itf* ll! ' lrtr d lru
h¡r isrî;-* ;LÞ, ;æi t ii- l* lii*ã.;i 

- 

it * *..sr4 trn¡{*r¡r+t
f,rF ãÐ' ta ¡iê' træ *Eæ*{'ËÃii :X-trr l6}¡t lltËr tþ !trd
iòrtæE. Í:.ctrfl' e'O't {c: '-Ëiittl-tttc È¡'-rrçttË} lr nt

{sw{}æ?t bt tt}td ts lû'lt tfftßt lG ta* i#Frrr lí5rì I Yrìrut -
fcT ?o*tq drr€f lbad !üsttfttr;

gct*5"$lsçklnËøst*ttú.tÛültioril¡*l*{{i¡¡fIrt*r.T¡1¡r
{,*rnt¡" $rtrãæl"

åå"5€.-*"-3gf:å

%r"n . 3*t1?n tl6.r trÎ - ¡r1t]æú rrná t*tt*tfüü '
k*Ér t-;:?i; r *rrrqræ_r"ü'ãiär*.I Ffe ttG $ t{Ér t'1q 1Û r
Ét-'i,üt"rÊ É? 3' I é- lÊcttt6-ti-;iç-lr*t reîrl ?ìrtt þrtt'

tfr*i{F*rrrçr lffit [ær 31,r. Ç+t**¡* Ër *rl¡æit t* rúår¡i¡ tt tolil{'

Jfi?t ñrH,7îl rlllet'-r's 9ñr¡æt ¡'rú-¡aÊalttd I tlot 9l$l
( trhrütt üi "i ;' t-ii iã-å¡ä" {í;ñi ; ;il?;l- rnd s i r {ô I r¡ttqræt¡¡

g#i*iilHi;1"r.:nffi ffiiitl;:' l*'llå; f *rffi
"t*sç PrçPt?tt" f¡rl fstt'r'

G.Q



MIMBERS P

Chappel
Purser
Smi th
Vi ctor
tJai t

le
(in atl 4 p.m.)

CITY BOARD OF ADJUSTMTNT
I4INUTES of Meeting No. 380
Thursday, February 10, .l983, l:00 p.m
Langenheim Aud j tori um, Ci ty Ha'l 1

Tulsa Civic Center

STAFF PRESENT

Compton
Gardner
Jones
Marti n

OTHERS PRTSENT

Jackere, Legal
Department

Miìler, Protective
I nspectì ons

The notice and agenda of
Aud i tor, Room 91 9 , l,lednes
in the Reception Area of

After declaring a quorum prese
at l:02 p.m.

MINUTES:
-----õn HOTION of CHAPPELLE and SE

(Chappeì'le, Smith, Victor, Irla

Purser, "absent") to appro

I,JITHDRAWN CASES:

Case No. 124?6*--Tñ'ãaõÞ1îcant,

id meeting r',ere pos in the office of the City
, February 9, .1983 t 10:20 ô.ffi., as well as

NCOG 0ffices.

Chai rman i'th called the meeting to order

by VICTOR, the Board voted 4-0-0
"i no "nays"; no "abstentions";
tes of Decenber 16, 1982 (tlo. gZZ).

were present
Rupe, who in

Case No. 12438

Acti on uested:
nor

n Rupe, bras not pre nt.
advised the Board tha

ds to withdraw h

Several protestants
have talked with Mr.

n at this time. Mr-
s advísed the Staff

from the a
request

ge
is

nda.
st'i l1

is appl
Mr. Ru

lo
Main, the rney represent
that the

needed

licant wishes to thdraw the i
tng
wi

Pê'

The app nt will be permitted to refile if t

The air without objection withdrew Case No. 124?6 from the agenda.

MINOR VARIANCTS AND EXCEPTIONS:

Office Distri
floor area ra
and Memorial Drive

Presentati on :

Bi l l Beml er, represen ri
mitted a site p'lan (txh
ception to 'increase the
proposes to construct a
the permitted floor are
office building contain
si ng1 e-story structure.

on - Section 630 - Bulk and Area Requirements in the
ct - Request for a minor exception to increase the 25%

tio to ?9%. This property ìs located at 55th Street

p

ng the Matthews Company, P, 0. Box 55.l19, sub-
ibit "A-1") and requested that the minor ex-
floor area ratio be granted. The appÏicant
qeneral purpose office building which exceeds

a ratio by four (4) percent. The proposed
s approximately 15,600 sq. ft. and will be a

The Zoning Code requires one parking space

b, r(



Case No. 
.l2438 

lcontinued)

for every 400 square feet, but the applicant'is providing one (l)
parking space for every 258 square feet or 55 parkino spaces.

Protestants :

Yugonda l,laÌker Clinton, 5415 South 79th East Avenue, was concerned
about the increase in traffic anC parking problems which would be
present if the application is approved.

E. K. Krouse,5407 South 79th East Avenue, !',as present also expres-
sing his concern that traffic problems will increase.

Bilt Clinton,5415 South 79th East Avenue, was present in protest
to the application as the construction will obstruct his visibility.

Board Action:
-----Dñ-fr'0'TmN of VICT0R and sEcoND by CHAPPELLE, rhe Board voted 3-0-1

(Chappelle, Victor, t^Jait, "aye"; no."nays"; Smith, "abstaining";
Purser, "absent") to approve a MÍnor Exception (section 630 - Buìk
and Area Requirements in the 0ffice District) to increase iuhe ?5%
31 ^^- --^- --+i^ +^ .t(7o/ ¡¡^ ^l -- É.,l-ñì++^¡ ^- +1"^ S^'l 1^..'ih^I luut ot trc¡ toLtu t,v Lztot vçt J rLg Ptctil ÞuuilrrLtrur vrr r,¡rE rvr rvwrrlv
described property:

A part of Lot l, Block .l4, 
SOUTHERN PLAZA ADDITI0N, an ADDITION

to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, accord-
Íng to the recorded plat thereof, and being more particuìarly
described as follows, to wit: Bt6INNING at the Southeast corner
of Lot 1, Block 14, S0UTHERN PLAZA ADDITION, according to the
recorded plat thereof; thence South 89'49'51" West along the
North line of East 55th Street South, a distance of 49.83' to

l,lest along the West line of^said Lot l, a distance of 194.86'
to a point; thence North 89"49'51" East a distance of 299.67'
to a po'int on the East Tine of Lot l; thence South 0"]0'09"
East a distance of 176.64'to the POINT 0F BTGINNING, and con-
taining 54,450.00 square feet, more or less.

UNFINTSHTD BUSINESS:

Case No .1 71

Acti on ested:
pec a ception - Section 4'10 - Pri pa1 Uses Permitted in the

Commerc j strict - Request to a mobiie home sales in a CS

District l at 97'15 East ll Street.

Presentati on :
, lvas not present. Rícky Jones advised
on has been continued sjnce November ll,

a point; thence aìong a curve to the 'left, with a central angle
of 8"06'05" and a radius^of 1,720.00', a distance of ?43.20' to
a point; thence South 81u43'46" West a distance of 7.52'.,t0 the
Southwest corner of said Lot l, Block 14; thence North 0"10'09"

The appì'icant, eHa
the Board that the a ri

Gardner adv that the applicant was requested to re-
e Board wi ed plans for their review. Leqal Coun-
ere' sug d that application be denied rather than

r^las not acted upon according to

L.

198?. Mr.
turn to th
selor Jack
stricken f
it merits.

rom th genda because

2.10.83:380(2)

(r, I



/ Casefto. t65zz FILT TSPY
Action Requested:

Variance of the required side yard from 5' to 2' - SECTION 403
REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT - U

BULK AND AREA
se Unit 6, located 312

Presentation:
The applicant, Dennis Anderson,7255 South Pittsburg, submitted a floor plan and
elevations.@xhibit E-l), and explained that he purchased the subject properry with the
intent of increasing the square footage by adding a second story to thé existing
9ryqlling. _ 

He informed that the Tulsã Prèservatiõn Commission has approved thé
building plan. Mr. Anderson stated that the new addition will align witti ihe wall of
the existing structure, which was constructed prior to the adopiion of the current
ZoningCode and encroaches into the required side yard. The apþlicant stated that he
is not aware of any neighborhood oppositìon to the froject.

Interested Parties:
f .cnn Tfnrnuritz ?fl{ Frcf lOth Q+rpar craro¡l rha+ hic raci¡lonna ic fn +ho cn,rth nf rha la+v ., .ús, I / !¡¡ vl¡ vv!, !¡¡s! ¡¡¡J r vg¡vv¡¡vv Jvu!¡¡ v¡ tr¡w ¡vL

in question and is supportive of the improvement of the property. He asked that an
exterior stairway and an upstairs kitchen be prohibited to prevent the applicant from
establishing tr¡¡o dwel li ng units.

Brian Whitehurst,316 East lSth Street, informed that he lives to the east of the
property in question, and is not opposed to the proposed addition. He requested that
the ground area ofthe house not be increased.

Applicant's Rebutta!:
lv[r. Anderson advised that it is not his intent to create t'wo dwelling units, and he is
not opposed to conditions being imposed that were stated by the interested parties.

Board Action.
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzte, Chappeile, Doverspike,
S. White, T. White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent'¡) to APPROVE a
Variance of the required side yard from 5' ta 2' - SECTION 403 BULK AND
AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT - Use Unit 6; per
plan submiued; subject to no exterior entrance to the second floor addition; subjeci to
no cooking facilities in the upstairs portion of the dwelling; frnding that the ground
coverage will not be increased, and the building wall of the new addition will align
with that of the existing dweiling; on the following described property:

East 18th Street.

Lot 104, Block 11, and the north l0' of vacated alley adjoini
south, Block I I, South Side Addition, an addition to the City
County, Oklahoma.

ng
of

same on the
Tulsa, Tulsa

12.14.93:646(8)

b.q



Case No. 18256 (continued)

DISTANCE OF 73.75 FËET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER

tsw+l oi sero sEcloN 33, sAtD potNT ALSo BETNG oN THE NoRTHERLY LINE oF GOVERNMËNT

Lor4 oF SA¡D sËCTtoru¿; rne¡¡CE Ss9'39'41"W ALONG THE SOUTHËRLY LINE oF THE

sourHWESï QUARTER (SW¡¿) or sAD SECTION 33 AND ALONG THE NORTHÊRLY LINE OF

GovERNMENî Lor 4 oF se¡o seðrro¡t 4, A D¡srANcE oF 625.s4 FEET 'ro A PolNT, sAlD PolNl-

BETNG 622.41 FEET EASTER¡-y oÈ rHe sournwrsr coRNÊR oF sAlD sEcrloN 33 (THE sAlvlE

BEING THE N0RîHWEST CONruEN OF SAID SECTION 4); THENCE S O"3g'59, E, PARALLEL WITH THE

WESTERLY L|NE oF covERNMENT Lor 4 oF sAtD sËcÏoN 4, A ilsrANcË oF ?q0r0-0 
FEEï; THENCE

s eg.asi¿ì" w, pnnnl¡-el wtrH THE ñonrnEnlv Ltf{E oË GOvËRNMENT Ltî 4 oF sAlD sEcrloN 4' A

DTSTANCE OF 100.00 FEET; THENCE S0'3959"8, PARALLEL WITH THE WESTERLY LINE OF

covERNMENT Lor4 oF snro seCiro¡r4, A DrsrANcE oF 410.97 FEET To A POINT; THENCE

s 89'42,43" w, pARALLEL wrrn l-rÈ sóúinenlv LINE oF covERNMENT Lor 4, oF sAlD sECrloN 4'

A DISTANCE OF 522.41 rEEr rO TTTE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAIÐ TRACT OF LAND; THENCE

r'.¡ o"se'sg;w, pnnnrrg¡ wrH THE ryESTERLy L¡NE oF covERNMENT Lor 4, oF sAlD sËcrloN 4' A

orsrnñcE or oro.sr FEËT TO THE porNT oF BËGtNNtNG oF sAlD TRAcr oF LAND.

Ë q: ¡"':t'l j?-¡ 'i a' ¡, ,, :"
à íL4." åJ*:: i.

Gase No;18257

Action Requested:
Variance to permit reconstruction of a detached garage located closer than 3' from the

property t¡ne. SE6TION 402.8.1.c. ACCÈSSõRY USËS lN RESIDENTIAI

DISTRICTS * Use Unit 6, located 22AE.19th St.

Fresen-tation:
The appticant, pam Echart, 22A E. 19th Street, submitted a s¡te plan (Ëxhibit F-1);

photos {Exhibit F-Z) and stated that they are asking for a variance to rebuild their

existing garåge. Their home was constructed in 1915 and the garage is a wooden

structure wniðn is starting to fall down. They are nCIt going io change the structure at

alljust rebuild it because-it does not have enough structural prcperties to renovate'

lnterested Parties:
None.

**********

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Cooper asteltire applicant if the garage was going ta be one story or two? Ms'

Echari stateci that it wili be one storv'

Board A,ctiont . :L- .r^-r.i*-
O" MOTiOU of COOPER, the tsoard voted 4-0-0 (Oooper, Dunngm' i.urRoo' retnrrrs
,,aye,,; nO .nays", no "abSientiOnS"; White "Absent") to ÀppnO,VE Variance to perrnit

reconstruction of a detached garage located closer than 3' from the property line

SECTTON ¿t02.8.1.c. ACGESSORÌ USE$ lN RESIÞENTIAL ÐISTRICTS - l"lse Unit

6, finding that it meets the requir"ements of Section 1607"C. on the foilowing described

property:

Lot 52, Biock 7, South Sicie Addition, CitV of Tuìsa' Tuisa Couniy, Oklahcma'

**********

12:08:98:7ó3 (tì)

b. [0



Feet subiect BOA-22482 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal features on the grcund.

4002000 Tract
19-12 12

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

b.tt



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22482 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 12
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

b.le



Looking north- towards the site- on E. 20th St. S.

Looking north- towards the site- on E. 20th St. S.

b.l3



lF
è

Looking north- towards the site- on E. 20th St. S.

Looking north- towards the site- on E. 20th St. S.

b. lrt



E

\

n
ffil ffi

ffiHH

:
.lffi4+'

%

-

,\,cu510n
DE9IGN FOR

THE.JONE5

FAIIILY

TUI-9A,
OKLAHOI1A

E!i$il-

FRONT ELEVATION

fr

ç,.:ii

-. r'l

l[{ :.:

-/

[ñffilE-l

(n

R.ÉAR. ELEVAÎION 42.01



H

il
EI

-æil

ffi

m

ffi

-t-
L

r_w_rU[j!HH
FI
HJ

H
IH

Id.dHN¿L ,i.

ACU5]-Oñ
DE5IGN FOR

THEJONEg

FAIIILY

TUL5A,
OKLAHOIIA

!Enl;ilt!-

LEFT ELEVATION

ç-

C

HI IH HH HIIut [Jt ['..==x-J [.Jffiffi

RIGHTELEVATION plz.02



"ñff 
ELE),r{nr4l FrF.tËfr ;.ENFê fâHtLy ßE{rÈFi.rc,E 

-*--r 

È- À+*---- Tæü.n' ElE)r¿qne{.l FrF'tËfr ;.ENF.å ñFILY ßrsaÞ*Ep

b. I1
out:blank

7/6120



1W'

L¡@nMPru

.: ru

IM

ACtJ51cr1
DESIGN FOR

THE
JONESFAI'1ILY

ruL5A,
OKLAHOIlA

ffi¡.M@-&5f,.
rurÆñ-à7ø9r.&l,mlM.r,É*,

vv I

I

I
--'_-> j.CoIiñ &ÂedaB

-->

Ð
^_@-

o

"Ð

E.

3
ÞB

Ë

ñ

I

F_
ú)
It-o
c.¡

ul
I

@*lw

-----------à

3
ËI
s
Ê

å

ffiçoz----1
IREVTEH_J

9IÏE PLAN ¡¡oRfH

9-
ao

v

Eru

--)ft91lø@

Wffi

W

__--->

_-._'.-->

ifo-1\ X-

I

(ñ
\2

åE
gs
zÃ
9+

Ë$

/

I

I

äE
ÐÈ
ã3

ËiÍ

9¡
iÈ
r6
8å8t

_>

1501

@-

P1.O1



JEFF S.TAYLOR
ZONING OFFICIAL
PI.ANSÐ(AMINER

TEL (918)59ô7637
jstaylor@cityoftu lsa. org

LOD Number: l(F0486-2

KE¡TH DALESSANDRO
J COLLINS AND ASSOICATES
320 S BOSTON STE 2300
TULSA,OK 74{03

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST2il STREET, SUITE45O
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

Itlay 09, 20t8

Phone: (9f8169f3967

9590 (prEAsE RFFERENoF THts NUMBER wHEN coNTAcrtNG ouR oFFIcE)

305 E 020 ST S
DETATCHED GARAGE'POOL HOUSE

REV|StONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYW|TH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOIIUING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED RnflSED/ADDITIONAL P¡-ANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

Rã/ISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CIry OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
17S EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

S.'BMITTALS FÆGD / ETITA/ILED,TO PLANS EXATITINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

INFORiIATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIÉ1/\, lS REQUIREDI OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH GLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONtNc CODE, |NDTAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVAil-ABLE ONLTNE AT ì¡IIM/ü.TNCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2w.f Sr.,8t FLooR, TULSA, oK,74103, PHoNE (918) 5s4-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" IJlg I x tlS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG wlTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BYTHE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF wlLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
|MMED|ATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

u.l1



REVIEW COMiIENTS

SECITONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIB/\'ED AT

WW Vti.CITYOFTULSA.BQA.ORG

20189590 305 E OSTS

iloûa: As prcvided for in Section 70.130 you may rcquest the Board of Adiusgnent to grant a variance from the

terms of itre Zoning Code requiremenþ idenüfied in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questiotts

conceming variancês, special exceptions, appeals of an administraüve official decision, I$aster Plan

Developmãnb Distrlcts (ilpD), planned Unit fÞvelopments (PUD), Conidor (cO) zoned disüicts, zoning changes'

phüinj, |ot splits, lot combinatione, albmative conpliance landecape and scrcenlng plans and all qt¡eetions

regnølng {BoAl or (TMAPG} applicaüon forms and Þes þ an INCOG rcpresentative at 584-7526. lt le your

respons¡¡¡l¡ty to eubmit to our officæ documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making

uody atrecting the stah¡s of your application so we may continue to prccese your application. INCOG does not

ac{ as your legal or rcsponsible agOnt in eubmitüng documente to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

Stafr rcvlew conrmentemay sometimee idenüfy compliance methods as provlded in füe Tulsa Zoning code. The

permlt applicant is rceponsible for exploring all or any options available b address tùe nonconrplianca and

submit the selected complianee opüon for revieur. Statr ¡eview makes neltlrer æpresentation nor

econrmendation as to any opümal method of code soluüon for the pro¡ect'

9030.G: Detached Accessory Buildlngs

a. Detached accessory buildings may be located in rear setbacks in RE, RS and RD districts'
provided that:' (i) The building does not exceed one story or 18 feet in height and is not more than 10 feet in

heightto the top of the top plate; and

(2) Building coverage in the rear setback does not exceed the maximum limits established in

Table 90-2:

Review Comments: Revise plans to indicate that the detached accessory building will not exceed 
.

one story or 18 feet in heightänd is not more than 10 feet in heightto þe toq of the top plate or apply

to the BóA for a varianceio allow an accessory structure to exceed 18 feet in height and exceed 10

feet in heightto the top of the top plate.

This letbr of deficienciee covett Zoning plan rcview iteme only. You may recei_ve addiüonal letbn¡ from other
dirsciplines eucb as Building oi Waûar/Sewer/Drainage for iüams not addrcssed in this letþr.

A hard copy of this tetter ls available upon requeet by the applicant

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THISCONSTITUTESAPI.AN RB/IEWTO DATE IN RESPONSETOTHE SUBMITTED INFORMATIONASSOCIATEDWITH

nie eeove REFERENoEó APPLICATToN. ADDITIoT'IAL ISSUES IIIAY DË\,ELOP VWEN T}IE RE\4EW CONTINUES UPON

REcEtpr oF Aoomo¡¡¡llt¡FoRMATtoN REeuEsrED tN THts LETTER oR upoN ADD|ïONAL suBMlrrAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACT¡ON BY TI'IE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

Ànç¡ prnr.¡HING coMMIs.IoN AFFECTING THE STATUS oF YoUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERM¡T.

2

u.e0



RS.2

-274
o

cDP-54

OM

t_
I

SUBJECT TRACT
RS-1

F$r/1 \

D.

s RS-

OM it

s

CS

c_

)

I
ñ¡

I

=É,

a7-<

L
D

\

BOA-22487Feet
4000 800

18-13 05

q. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8305

CZM= 47,52
CD:2
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22487

HEARING DATE: 0712412018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: CameronWallace

ACT¡ON REQUESTED: Modification to a previously approved site plan for Southern Hills Country
Club.

LOCATION: 2636 E 61 ST S ZONED: RS-1

PRESENT USE: country ciub TRACT S¡ZE: +268.80 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: NE LESS 36.39AC & NW LESS 8.5AC & LESS 2.16AC FOR RD & LESS
BEG 208.71N SWC NW TH N1704.80 E50 51704.79 W50 TO POB SEC 5 18 13 268.7934CS,
SOUTHERN-KAY ADDN, VILLAS AT SOUTHERN HILLS, THE, MANOR VIEW ESTATES ADDN,
CAPETOWN RESUB PRT LT A MUZINGO HILL ADDN, VINSON ADDN, BALMORAL RESUB LB B
MUZINGO HILL, BROADMOOR HILLS, CLUB TERRACE RESUB L2-4 & PRT L1&5 CLUB VIEW EST,

MUZINGO HILL, TIMBERLANE ROAD ESTATES

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subiect Site:

BOA-21884: On 5.12.15, the Board approved the request for a modification to a previously

approved site plan (BOA-19909) to permit an equipment storage building, subject to conceptual
plan 6.15, on the subject property.

BOA-20358: On 10.24.06, the Board approved a special exception to permit architectural
features (cupolas) to exceed 150o/o of the maximum height permitted (35 feet) in the RS district,
on the subject property.

BOA-20030; on 4.26.05 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a cellular telephone
antenna in an RS-1 district; a Special Exception for a waiver of the screening requirements to
enclose the antenna and equipment as security is provided for the entire property; and a Special
Exception for a waiver of the landscaping buffer of planted materials around the antenna and
equipment as the entire country club has significant landscaping, with conditions: for a

monopole, no guy wires, per amended plan submitted, located on the subject property.

BOA-19909; on 9.14.04 the Board approved an amended detail site plan to permit expansion
of Country Club buildings and facilities, with one change, with increase of three enclosed courts
to four located on the subject property.

BOA-18993; on 2.27.01 the Board approved a Special Exception to extend special event
parking (U.S Open) beyond 20 days per calend ar year and 10 days in a 30 day period to March

1 ' 
¿ REVT.EDT/18/201.



1 to July 1 , on Section A of the site plan and from June 5 to June 18 on Section B located on the
subject property.

BOA-17148: On 9.12.89, the Board approved a variance to permit a ground sign for a period

of 14 months through October 1996 to announce The Tour Championship Golf Tournament; and

a variance to permit the sign to exceed the maximum display surface atea, on the subject
property.

80A-15869; on 10.22.91 the Board approved a Special Exception to amend a site plan to
permit relocation of a drive located on the subject tract.

BOA-1581 3; on 8.27.91 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit extension of country
club use by including indoor tennis facility; per plot plan submitted; finding that approval of the
special exception request will permit the enclosure of existing tennis courts and reduce
unnecessary lighting in the abutting residential neighborhood; Iocated on the subject tract.

BOA-1 5787; on7 .23.91the Board approved a Special Exception to permit extension of country
club use including addition of a nine-hole golf course located on the subject property.

BOA-9344: On 1 .6.77, the Board approved a special exception to extend a non-conforming
Country Club in a U-lA district by erecting accessory buildings for the club use per plat plan,

located on the subject property.

BOA-9090: On 6.17.76, the Board approved a special exception to use property for a private

club purposes and permit the installation of two lighted tennis courts and a pro shop per plat
plan, located on the subject property

BOA 6594, 3tfin\ - The Board approved a special exception to permit extending a

nonconforming country club in a U-1A district located on the subject tract.

RELATION P TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Park and Open Space" and an "Area of Stability"

Parks and Open Space are areas to be protected and promoted through the targeted investments,
public private partnerships, and policy changes identified in the Parks, Trails, and Open Space chapter.
Zoning and other enforcement mechanisms will assure that recommendations are implemented. No
park and/or open space exists alone: they should be understood as forming a network, connected by
green infrastructure, a transportation system, and a trail system. Parks and open space should be

connected with nearby institutions, such as schools or hospitals, if possible.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYS¡S OF SU NDING AREA: The majority of parcels that surround the large Southern Hills
of RS-3, PUD,

n.3
Country Club site are RS-1 zoned single-family residences to the north, east; a mixture

RÊVtSEDT/18/201 8



OM, OL, and CS zoning districts abuts the southwest portion of the parcel along Lewis Ave and the
northwest portion of the parcel along E. 61st St. S.

STAFF COMMENTS:
tfre appticant is before the Board to request a modification to a previously approved site plan BOA-
19909 to permit the renovation of the main entrance guardhouse, the construction of a golf and
performance center, and to provide additional cart and bag storage .

ln BOA-19909, the Board approved a modification to a previously approved site plan to permit

expansion of country club buildings and facilities, subject to the detailed plan submitted at the hearing.

The applicant is required to present any proposed modifications of the site plan to the Board for review
and approval to allow the Board to ensure that the proposed modifications are keeping with the spirit
and intent of the original approval.

lf inclined to approve the requested Modification to the Site Plan, the Board may consider any condition
it deems necessary and reasonably related to the request to ensure the proposed modifications are

compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area and meets the previously granted Board

relief or meets the zoning requirements, per code.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Modification to a previously approved site plan for Southern
Hills Country Club.

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

1, L{
REV|SEDTilS/201 8



conditions or c¡rcu which peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved, the literal e of terms of the Code woufd result in unnecessary
hardship; that such extraord or exceptional conditÍons or circumstances do not
apply generally to other prope in the same use district; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substa ment to the public good or impair the purposes,
spirit, and intent of the Code r the prehensive Plan; for the following property:

LT I BK 2, WILMOT DN, Cl OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

21884-Weldon Bowman r et[ t&PY
Action Requested:
Modification to a previously approved site plan (BOA-19909) to permit an
equiprnent storage building. LOCATION: 2636 East 61't Street (CD 2)

Mr. Henke and Mr. Tidwell recused at 3:09 P.M. and left the meeting.

Presentation:
Weldon Bowman, 1315 East 15th Street, Suite A, Tulsa, OK; stated this modification to
a previously approved site plan is for Southern Hills Golf Course. lt is for a 7A0 square
foot accessory structure that will be 12feet tall and cement block. The structure will be
approximately 200 feet south of 61"1 Street and approximately 90 feet east of Lewis on
the golf course. The building will be a pump house for irrigation system for the golf
course.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 3-0-2 (Snyder, White, Van De Wiele
"aye"; l'ro "nays"; Henke, Tidwell "abstaining"; none absent) to APPROVE the request
for a Modification to a previously approved site plan (BOA-19909) to permit an
equipment storage building, subject to Conceptual Plan 6.15. The Board has found that
the modified plan to be compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area and
meets the previously granted Board relief and meets the zoning requirements per code;
for the following property:

0s112/2015-1139 (17)

11.5



Êo,t -alSS Í rðå- Ë gffiPY

LT 1 LESS NIO, MICHAEL'S GLEN RESUB L2.4 OF RESUB LI PECAN AGRES,
PECAN ACRES, PECAN ACRES RESUB L1, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mr. Henke and Mr. Tidwell re-entered the meeting at 3:15 P.M.

an Administrative Official's decision to issue zoning clearance permit
St. Louís Avenue (CD 4)(#7858) the subject property. LOCATION: 2103 So

lUlr \/an Fla lllfiaItltr tq¡t g9 lrlE =a-^::=a--l qt 2.4 4 D !r-¡! =nd !cf-f fha
¡ 9vgg9g qf g¡ l .lll¡ gl ¡v lvl L lr lv i ¡lt.

Presentation:
Courtney Bru,2123 uth St. Louis Avenue, Tul
four people that filed ppeal in this case
timeline for display on
subject property started
the neighborhood about

overhead projector Ms. Bru stated that activity on the
ll and at that tirne he and her husband had only been in

s. The neig ors had had some conversations with
she was installing a basketball court.the property owner and sh rmed them

She had some shrubs pl o he prope line and earlier this year the neighbors
over and spoke with the property owner,noticed more activity. Ms. Bru

and she informed Ms. Bru that she lling a basketball court. Ms. Bru informed
the property owner that she would
installed where she was placing it.
about the basketball court they shut
Eventually the City did issue a perm the all court or patio. Ms. Bru stated
she then filed an appeal and gave n of the appeal to the property owner
The basketball court went on wit construction use she could not get the stay

the property owner was grantedenforced. Ms. Bru stated that rding to the
the permit because 21"t was designated as r front yard but the property
owner's front door faces St. is Avenue. Code requi a required yard and under
certain circumstances the p rty owner is allowed to ch which area is the front
yard. Ms. Bru quoted S n 403.5 in Code about the own selecti ng the front yard
The subject property a 21't Street and South St. Louis rst Street has
been designated by the ity of Tulsa major street plan as an rial street. Ms. Bru
stated that the neigh feel that the choice to select a front yard in violation of the
Code, it was actually a choice that the property owner had. Beca of the choice
the required and the required yard of the property are mi ned. The
neighbors believe 21"t Street is not the front yard of the subject property and that

faces and how the

0s/t21201s-1139 (18)

, OK; stated she is actually one of
Bru submitted photographs and a

into whether a basketball court could be
stated that when she contacted the City
project and stated they would look into it.

South St. Louis is clearly the front yard, that is where the front door

1. \,



GENERÂL }JOTES

..¡ãþ:&- 1dðry
.l

E.618tST.

äñr

'l wdes¡gn
:ICqI ECìJR. |NIFRDë

l513 Ê ìsriSlreÈ1,SuilcÀ

Olric{r9 ¡r9¡¿¡ìó
icxì tr6 /e4 Á42

ltf dorgn3ilc co¡¡

@

P.RO.JaC Ìl

SOUlHÊRN
HIITS COUNIRY

CTUB

EQUIPI,IENï
ROOñlt

PROJECI T
15m6

,r@
Y

'r't'i?::ì¡3l;-"'l'

---:::]g!-

3 FJ,|jIRGED 
PLAN

ffi

Fn
+

ilt

*:"
' i.,l

¡'
il¡

ìi"

¡. ¡:'t,
ii
¡i

F}
lãI
t¡.i

i .:l
s

¡ i,'
-) 'ì

l

$:

¡¡
ä
I

$,-
Ë,t"
f-,

r".
I

2ó3ó E.6ll SÍ.

tutsÂ, ox
7114

(,(lì!!tJL ÌA flil

@
RiVLS ÖNS:

SSUi DAÌE:

t

t
2.232015

@
Sll:€- r{Alúì::

S¡TE PLAH

Sfi:l i,,

?
J

2 55v ruaH I EIIÁRGEDsrrE PLAN 
4N' gon_ e\8gq A101



ïhis case was tabled, to be heard fater on the agenda.

rl tt¡*t*tr

Wsse-Ng. 30359
Action Requested:

Special Exception to permit architectural features (cupolas) to exceed 15}o/o of the
maximum height permitted (35 ft.) in the RS district (Section 208), located: 2636
East 61st Street.

Presentation:
Gharles Norman, 2900 Mid-Contínent Tower, represented Southern Hills Country
Club. He reminded them of the case the Board approved at this site for a tower
disquised as a flag pole at approximately this location. The pole was going to have
a diameter of about 36 inches. Thc members of the Southem Hills Board decided
not to approve that construction, The present application is for two matching
cupolas above the in-door tennis facility to house the antennas. They would each
be about six feet square and about 14 fr. high from the horizontal base of the roof.
He refened to the exhibits in the agenda packet to describe the dimensions and
the location of the equipment to the Board. He noted that the cupolas would add to
the tennis facilíty architecturally and provide space for the needed antennas. The
height is over the 35 ft. allowed in the RS-1 district but it would not exceed 50% of
the height approved originatly for lhe facility.

ffiDunham,,,"{"|t*"$ffif,nn"',Henke,Stephens,Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to AppRovE a special
Exception to permit architectural features (cupolas) to exceed 150% of the
maximum height permitted (35 ft.) in the RS district (section 209), per plan,
including applicant exhibits A-1, A-3, D-1, and D-2; (NotÍng the intention oi Ûre
applicant to house cellular antennas in the cupolas; and this action is in lieu of
BOA Case No. 20030, which was approved in 2005 for a tower disguised as a flag
pole); finding ít will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the code and will no1
be injurious to the neighborhood, or othen¿vise detrimental to the public welfare, on
the following described property:

A tract of land in section 32, Townshíp 1g North, Range 13 East, and section s,
Township 1B North, Range 't3 East, city of rulsa, Tulsa county, state of
Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows: BEGINNING at the southwest
corner of Lot 3, Block 2, Southern Villas Addifion, thence East 165.0g'; thence
south 330.18'; thence east 165.11'; thence south 815.5'; thence southeast
368.48'; thence east 295.42'; thence south 656'; thence west g55'; thence south
825'; thence west 827.98'; thence north 16s.05'; thence west 1 ,g1T.T3'i thence
south 330.5'; thence west 1 ,M4.5,; thence north 208.71'; thence west 16g.71,;
thence north 2,389.4'; to a point which is 25' south and 40' east of the northwest
corner of Section 5, Township 18 North, Range 13 East; thence along the south

ß;24A6:944 {7)

f-t, I



ilLr t8pt,
boundary line of East 61st Street South to a point, said point being i2g.4'north of
the point of beginning: thence south 329.4'to the polNT oF BEGINNING, city of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Itttti*+

Exceptlon to permit church use ( ry parking) in an RS-3 district
( ); a Variance of the required

for a parking lot in an
50 setback from the centerline of an

district (Section 1302.8); and a

to construct an extension of the parking
Everything they propose to do is on the

the screening requirement for n accessory parking area from an
abutting RS (Seclion 1303.E), 507 East King Street.

P¡ggentation:
Mitchell Medcalf, 09 South Aster A , Broken Arrow, Oklahoma, represented
Paradise Baptist C They pro

abutting
Variance

lot. A site plan was
site plan.

(Exhibit ).

lnterested Parties:
Esther Grant, 537 East stated she lives just east of the church
property, She asked if they
line. Mr. Dunham assured
residential property to the east.
screening fence to the east and $creen headlights.

Mr. Dunham asked the
sidewalks and screening.

if read the staff recommendations for

Board Action:
On Motion of
ïidwell "aye";

Dunham, the voted 5-0-0 ham, Henke, Stephens, Stead,
no "nay$"; no " ons"; no ) to APPROVE a Special

Exception to permít church (accessory parkÍ in an RS-3 district (Section
441); a Variance of the 50 ft. setback centerline of an abutting
street for a parking lot in a RS-3 district (Section 1 B); and a Varíance of the
screening requirement for a accessory parking area an abutting RS district
(Sectíon 1303.E); with ns: for sidewafks along and King Streets in
front of the proposed pa lot; for screening by a four ft. ce or shrub along
the north and east bound lines of the parking lot; all rected down and
away from nearby reside districts, per plan, includíng a 1 . buffer between
thís proposed parking lot the residences to the east; finding requirements
for the special exception and variances have been met; and finding ll not cause
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of

bed property

extend the parking all the way to her property
would not come closer than 125 ft. to any
stated that the staff comments recommend a

the Code, or the Comprehen sive Plan, on the following descri

lQ:24:06:944 (8)

q,q



es
even Woolever, ßA23 East 3'd Street, asked what kind of would be built

was informed it would be a 6' solid fence. Mr. Wool ected to cutting
dow any of the evergreen trees. Mr. Dunham suggested the applicant and
neigh may want to consider the mature trees as pa the screeníng rather
than a

Greg Shaw,
Some of the

South 1B9th East Avenue, stated h a lot from Mr. Harrison
ng fence is in poor condition an there have been times when it

provided an entry some criminal activity

Rita Saintmeyer,202 193'd East Ave g, was in support of a wood fence

Councilor Jim Mautino, 6, that Mr. Harrison called him and
explained what he propose to do e observed all the improvements Mr
Harrison has made. Ïhey met ighborhood association president and he
was impressed also. Mr. Mautino
in support of the aPPlication.

in favor of saving the mature trees. He was

Paddock out at 3:12 P.m. and rne 3:15 p.m

Board Action:
On Motion of Paddock,
Henke, Stead "aye"; no "

Board voted (Dunham, Paddock, Stephens,
; no "abstentions"; "absences") to APPROVE a

Special exception to al manufactured home sal Use Unil17) in a CS zoned
district (Section 701 ), ing it will be in harmony wit spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not jurious to the neighborhood or e detrimental to the
public welfare; and CONTINUE Case No, 20029 to eeting on May 24,
2005 regarding ing fence requirements, on the following bed property

B 3955 NWC TH E797 56B3 W797 N6B3 POB B 1,

th

**¡**t**t*

PRT LT 2
BEG 153N

Street S

PRT LT 2
ING HILLS

club has
outh.

R ÏH N75 W281.15 S75 F.281,15PO8 BLK 1, R
CTR ADDN AMD, ROLLING HILLS IHIRD ADDN, City of Ïulsa, Tulsa County,
State of"Oklahoma

ë'a'ði'Ñb:2oo3o î
Action Requested:

Special exception to permit a cellular telephone antenna in -1 district Seci
401; a Special Exception for a waiver of the screening require to enclose the
antenna and equipment as secuirty is provided for the e perty Sect.

r of planted1204.C.3; and a Special Exception for a waíver of the landscapin
materials around the antenna and equipmeni as the entire
significant landscaping Sect. 1204.C.5.c, located: 2636 East 61't

{)4'l b'()-< .'){)9 i I r,) l .1. to



-**%r#
Presenta iion

Charles Norman, 2900 M¡d-Continent Tower, stated he represented the Southern
Hills Country Club. They proposed to utilize the flag pole as a monopole cellular
tower, as well. The equipment would be housed in a small building on the west
end of the existing golf cart storage building. lt would be located near the building
that houses the equipment. He submitted amended site plans and photographs of
the site (Exhibits F-1 and F-2). The flag pole would be moved to the pro shop and

would be somewhat larger in diameter at a maximum of 28". The heíght of the
pole would be increased by ten feet, a maxímum of B0', and it would be located at
a lower elevation, which would appear to be approximately the same height as the
existing pole. The antennas would be on the interíor of the pole. Mr. Norman
stated that no security fencing is required because there are no elements that
would permit someone to climb the pole. He also asked that no landscaping be

required because the country club would provide seasonal flowers around the base
and the club is bordered by thick woods and trees on aimost aii sides and

viewpoints.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Stead asked about the maximum wind resistance. Mr. Norman stated it is
designed to withstand 100 mph wind and/z" coating of ice. Mr. Dunham asked
about collocation. He replied it is desígned for collocation, Mr. Paddock asked
how any work could be accomplished inside a flag pole, to which Mr. Norman
replied, it would require a portable crane.

lnterested Parties:
King Kirchner, 6655 South Ëvanston Circle, expressed concern for the larger
diameter, the location proximity to the new driveway, and blocking his view of
downtown.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Norman responded that the size of the pole is not going to be significant when
viewed from a distance. He reminded the Board that the pole would not be in a
direct line of site from Mr. Kirchner's home to downtown. He also reminded them
that it is designed for collocation.

ã1
Board Action:

On Motion of Paddock, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Dun

Henke, Stead "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "a
addock, Stephens,

) to APPROVE a
Special Exceptíon to permit a cellular telephone antenna 1 district Sect.
4A1, a Special Exception for a waiver of the screening to enclose
the antenna and equipment as secuirty is provided for the property Sect.
12A4.C,3: and a Special Exception for a waiver of the la Scaping buffer of
planted matenals around the antenna and equipment as the entire country club
has significant landscaping Section 1204.C.5.c, finding the Board reviewed the

eleven condiiions of Section 1204.C.5, and believe all of those have been met,

æ
'u :f).r)_i:!)l)r) {11) 

1. \ [



f" ?a
ryv

r*
with conditions: for a monopole, no guy wíreç, per amended plan submitted, finding
it will be ín harmony with the spirit and intèpþf the Code, and will not be injuriouõ
to the neighborhood or othen¡vise detrimerftâ'lqthe public welfare, on the fo[lowing
described property: t¡fl

NE LESS 36.3eAC & NW LESS B.5Ac rfu,16AC FORRD SEC 518 13
27A,75AC, BALMORAL RESUB LB 81 MUZINqJRIILL, BROADMOOR HILLS,
CAPETOWN RESUB PRT LT A MUZINGO HILL ADDN, CLUB TERRACE
RESUB L24 & PRT L1&5 CLUB VIÊW EST, CLUB VIËW EST, L&M SQUARE
ADDN CORR & AMD, MANOR VIËW ËSTATES ADDN, MUZINGO HILL,
PECAN ACRES, SOUTHERN HILLS MANOR ADDN AMD, SOUTHERN-KAY
ADDN, SOUTHERN VILLAS, TIMBERLANE ROAD ESTATES, VINSON ADDN,
City of Tulsa, ïulsa County, State of Oklahoma

**i****it*

2 31

the required 5 ft side yard to 3.5 ft. and the 25 ft rear ya to 6.5 ft. to
between the existing detached garage and hou .. SECTION

Use Unit 6,403.4. Bulk Area Requirements ln The Residential Distri
1918 E.30th Pl

Presentation:

n
Variance
permit an

Brian Freese, 6144
lnc. represented his

th Lewis, Suite 300, of Brian Freese Architecture,
proposed to build an, George and Phyllis Dotson

addition to connect the sting home to an existíng ched two-car garage. He
indicated the project woul in character with the hborhood. The house was
built before the current zon
the strictest sense it does
provided (Exhibit G-1 ),

code was written. the code is considered in
allow for an ched garage. A site plan was

lnterested Parties:
Ihere were no interested parties who to speak

Board Action:
On Motion of Paddock, the Boa voted (Dunham, Paddock, Stephens,
Henke, Stead "aye"; no "nays"; "ábstentio ; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Variance of the required 5 ft s yard to 3.5 ft the 25 ft rear yard {b 6.5 ft. to
permit an addition between e existing detach and house, per plan,
finding the literal interpre of the code would It in unnecessary hardship,
and will not cause sub tial detriment to the public or impair the purposes,
spirit, and intent of , on the following

l)4 16'{)j,ùr)r), il}

described prope
e Code, or the Comprehensi

tl, \å



Mr. Dunham ked if the appl ication reflected all of the relief needed. Mr. Beach

responded the plication covered the ief needed. Mr. Dunham asked about the

house on one of the lots.
lots and they

neider replied they have removed one

house from one
lots for parking.

n to remove the other house also to use the

lnterested Parties:
There were no in present who wished to sPeak.

M

Board Action:
On Motion of Du
Stephens, Paddock
APPROVE a Special

setback from rear

no

17&18, Block 42, West lsa dition and Lot 6, Westdale Addition; a Variance of
flra ranrriror{ cafhanklllv lvYvllvv evtvqvrr \¡/ 23rd Place from 40' to 33': a Varianee of the

required setback Maybelle . from 50'to 40'; and a Variance of required
25' to 22', per plan submitted this day, finding

the existing chu mostly conta within their own property; finding it will not

cause substantial ment to the lic good or impair the purposes, spirit, and

intent of the , or the Comp Plan; and will improve the Parking
situation, on th lowing described pro

LTS 1 TH 1 8 BLK 42, WEST TULSA ADDITION and LT 1 , 2, 3, and 6, BLK 2,'

ADDN.wESr oor

side. The Snug Harbor accessory clubhouse will be

Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo,
"nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to

to allow accessory parking for church use on Lots

line

**** *tr****

Gase No. 19909
Action ReEuested:

npprovat of amended detail site plan to permit expansion of Country Club buildings
and facitities. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED ¡N RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 5, located: 2636 East 61"1Street South.

Presentation:
Chartes Norman, 2900 Mid-Continent Tower, info Board that he had to
give notice to 475 property owners outside of the 30 He thought it was

is case. The planssign ificant that no interested parties were present conce
to the south
there will be

are to enlarge the existing clubhouse and move the ma

one additional enclosed tennis court. A fitness eenter will be cted. They
pla n to relocate an existing maintenance facility. He provided a site plan with

landscape p lans and a list of the plans (Exhibit H-1 and H-2). He added they will

be providing well over one hundred parking spaces more than is required.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak'

09:14:04:895 (9)
rì. [3



ßo*- r qsoq (-".^+)

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Stephens,

Paddock "aye"; no "naYS"; no "abstentions": no "absen to APPROVE an

amended detail site Plan to Permit expansion of Country Clu and facilities,
to fivenge, that the existing four indoor tenniswith one cha

instead of six.

an amended detail site Plan to
facilities, with one change, with
followi ng described ProPertY:

part of the

on Amended Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (white, Turnbo,

Stephens, Paddock "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no
andpermit expansion of Country Club

increase of three enclosed courts to four, on the

Atractof land in Section 32, Township 19 North, Range'13 East, and Section 5,

Township 18 North, Range 13 East, City of Tuls¡r, Tulsa County, State of
ôklahnma mn!'e narticulariv descr"lbed as follows: BEGINNING at the southwestvr\¡srrvtrrst 't ----"-

corner of Lot 3, Block 2; Southern Villas Addition, thence East 165.09'; thence

south 330.18'; thence east 165.11'; thence south 815-5'; thence southeast

368.48'; thence east 295.42'; thence south 656'; thence west 955'; thence south

825'; thence west 827.98'; thence north 165.05'; thence west 1 ,817.73'; thence

sout-h 330.5'; thence west 1,444.5',i thence north 2a8.71; thence west 168.71';

thence north 2,389.4': to a point which is 25'south and 40' east of the northwest

corner of Section 5, Township 18 North, Range 13 East; thence along the south

boundary line of East 61st Street South to a point, said point Oe_lry 
-32Q..4 

north of
the poinf of beginning; thence south 329.4'to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Mr. Stevens out at2z37 P.m

Vari of setback fro centerline of S. Lewis from 100 ft to 98.8 ft. and a
varia of10ft from an R zoned district for a non-conforming building,

Avenue East.located: 05 South

John Moody, South Baltimore, stated he represented Secure Care Storage

out of Colorado purchased six mini-storage facilities from Storage USA. As

as-built surveys were required. The surveys revealed some

mrnor e
existing

and other items. They made this request to correct an

that a non-conforming proPert¡

Mr. Du asked if they changing anything to which Mr. Moody replied that

they not changing anything.
Mr. ns returned at 2:39 p.m.

09:14:04:895 (10)

t1.\ t{



å

6I

EXHIBIT A

SOUT}TERN HILLS COLiNTRY CLUB
IMPROVEMENTS

SHCC CLUB PLAN
'.ff

P.0,8

. .)'
!-

: ,i)
\i. .

I

'2? HOLE GOIF COURSE

PROPERIY LINÊ .

ìtli.--(

f)

b;

j

a
(::::)

'ri)

ts.a,
Õ

<)

r,.;

Í:)

:.
r ¡þ.

s.
()

¿.i

(*.;

í-)

'-ì ,¿)

J -c'. ' 'rr. '.i¡

^a)

o
i)

\\

{.\

ù

i)-Õ

o

1

ÊOU ] PMENT SHED COURSE RgSIROOM

COURgÉ RESIROOM

COTTAGÊ

GUARD HOUSÉ 1O¡LEI
GUÀRD HOUSE

EASI 6rst s¡ soufH

I

I

;
I
i
i
)

'I

1

l

3

LIE

F¡ TÑESS CENÌER

I

l

)

T AÂRN

PUUP HOUSE 8LDG.
o too 200 {oo aoo

.fwN HousE_j

EAIN CLUBÉOUSE
CLOCK TO|ÉR Sc^LEr t':a0O'

IIDOOR T€NNIS ELOG

r',-l
POOLUAINT€NANCE 6UILOING

i sruc ¡¡agon

¡

n



l)¿->
, ./o
'ifi

i j,"j1
!t, 

'+,\-j

Ðð

..t
I

t-0

i\

Q.r )
0

ti
'Í

d

5f
ù Ê¡91$ dtttt

@

, 
'''Jllfluu

l-¡,

s

.r(i\ i

¿l

rl i.{: )-Ìu,
. ,a áf Ii:--r-r1 fT\\\\\

ìllltr"'
K] funo

-EZ

Ë

,
lt ,¡

{Ð- !+

I
-J+J

¡
a

!

ã

50

wl

ø5

E

I
r,t

I

:

c
ENTERED 1N

MINUTES OF THE TULS,\
Aûii,Jîii':r ili.

)-

ÛI:;iliiHor r 
jiiiitì)

)

t2

Lri€ I

EXHIBIT B

SOIITHERN HILLS COUNTRY CLUB
IMPROVEMENTS

AMT,NDED DETAILED SITE PLAN

,i*¡,,
' -",t',1

vplkuc

A-cLUg t1ousg - t/400 sF
g-sNU6 r"iAñBoR - t,/400 sF
c-rNDooR TÊNNIS - CûURIS - 2,/CUURI
Ð.F¡TNESS FÂCILIIY . I,/4OO SF
E.MÀINIENANCE 3ROP I,/4OO SF
F.TENNIS PÊO SHOP - I/{OO SF
c-0uT000R TFNNTS CouRTs - ?,/couRT
H-GoLF CÀRl ST0RA('E - l,/4oo 5F
I-GOLF COIJRSE . 5,/GREEN
r-IURN HoUSE - l/.100 SF

EXISTING
39,685 SF
3,200 sF
4 COURÍS

N,/A
4,250 SF
J, reo sF
8 COURTS

3, lsc sF
27 CRÊÊNS

850 SF

VAX I MUTI
PROPOSÊD

ÊLOOR ÁRÉA

5?,500 sF
6.000 sÉ
6 COURÏS
9,000 sF
5.000 sF

N/C
N/C
N/C
N/C
N/C

REOU I REO
PARK I NG

144
l5

2J
t3
I
l6
I

135
l

ß??:":"
fOTAL SPÂCES REOU+,REDI"

ltl^L spÀcãs PRov

OF

SC^LE: l'.104'

t00 ¿ût



., .,". ,,'ilì:"l':'* ¡ :
.' .ì i'-i',ti . ú¡

CASE SEP 1 tl ¿tlo+
OFFICIAL RECORDS

EiITERED IN

MINUTES OF THETULSAgOARD
Country Club Exhibit

ADJUSTMENT.

Southern Hills Country Club has been located on the property south of East

61st Street between South Lewis Avenue and South Harvard Avenue since 1935

and. has been the subject of a number of previous Board of Adjustment applications
und"er which the Country Club has been developed and from time to time expanded.'

The membership of Southern Hills Country Club has approved a number of
improvements and expansions of the existing facilities as indicated on the Southern
Hills Country Club CIub Plan, Exhibit A hereto, and as more specifically described

on the Southern Hills Country Club Amend.ed- Detail Site Plan, Exhibit B.

The proposed improvements and expansions are as follows:

A. The existing clubhouse has 39,695 square feet and is to be expanded to

a maximum floor.area of 57,500 square feet;

B. Snug Harbor, an accessory clubhouse adjacent to the pool area, is to
be expanded from 3,200 square feet to a maximum of 6,000 square fee+'v' 

lt¿
C. The existing four ind.oor tennis courts will be increased to # indoor

courts;

D. A fitness facility for members with a maximum of 9,000 square feet

will be constructed; and

E. The existing maintenance shop will be relocated'

The location of each of the above facilities is shown on Exhibit B.

The proposed. ad.ditions and expansions will require a total of 374 off-street
parking rpã""r. A total of.457 off-street parking spaces will be provided as shown

on Exhibit B.

Additional land.scaping will be installed along the southern and internal
eastern boundaries where the new improvements and additional parking areas are

located.

To permit the proposed. expansions, improvements and additions, Southern

Hills Coqntry Club requests approval of the Club P1an, Exhibit A, and the Amended

Ðeiaii Site Plan, Exhibit B.

.1

,!

J:\Common\nlh\southem hillsLsouthern Hitls Country Club text.doc

r\. \ 11



ËaA - rÎ,eo{

Southern Hills Country Club Exhibit

Southern Hills Country Club has been located on the property south of East
61st Street between South Lewis Avenue and. South Harvard Avenue since 1935
and has been the subject of a number of previous Board of Adjustment applications
under which the Country Club has been developed and from time to time expanded.

The membership of Southern Hills Country Club has approved a number of
improvements and expansions of the existing facilities as indicated on the Southern
Hills Country Club Club Plan, Exhibit A hereto, and as more specifïcally described
on the Southern Hills Country Club Amended Detail Site Plan, Exhibit B.

The proposed improvements and expansions are as follows

A. The existing clubhouse has 39,695 square feet and is to be expanded to
a maximum fLoor area of 57,õ00 square feet;

B. Snug Harbor, an accessory clubhouse adjacent to the pool area, is to
be expanded from 3,200 square feet to a maximum of 6,000 square feet;

C.
courts;

The existing four indoor tennis courts will be increased to six indoor

D. A fitness facility for members with a maximum of 9,000 square feet
will be constructed; and

E. The existing maintenance shop will be relocated.

The location of each of the above facilities is shown on Exhibit B.

The proposed additions and expansions will require a total of.374 off-street
parking spaces. A totat of 467 off-streeü parking spaces will be provided as shown
on Exhibit B.

Additional landscaping will be installed along the southern and internal
eastern boundaries where the new improvements and additional parking areas are
located.

To permit the proposed expansions, improvements and additions, Southern
Hills Country Club requests approval of the Club Plan, Exhibit A, and the Amended
Detail Site Plan, Exhibit B.

J:\Common\rlh\southem hills\Southem Hills Country Club text.doo

11.\8



Case No. 19025
Action Requested:

Mr. Beach stated that there was a ffaw in the notice and a new notice has been
prepared forthe April 10,2001 meeting. He stated that no action was needed for
this case.

**frtÉ*Cr**ts*

tGase No. 18993
Action Requested:

Variance of the required 2S-foot setback from adjacent property tines for temporary
office trailers during the US Open Championship. SECTION 404.F.4. SPECIAL
EXCEPTION USES lN RESIDENï|AL DISTRICTS, REQUIREMENTS - Use Unit
5, located 2636 E. 61't St.

Mr. Cooper stated he would be abstaining from this case.

Presenlatíon:
Steve Worthy, for Frank Bussey, Director of Operations for the U.S. Open, came
to present this case. Mr. White asked if the neighbors have been contacted. Mr.
Worthy responded that it is mostly the club members that would be affected, and
they are aware of this application. He stated that because of the increased size of
the U.S. Open vs. the PGA Championship in 1994, they would like to have this
variance just in case it is needed.

lnterested Pa¡ties:
Virginia Nowlin, 6126 S. Florence Pl.,'stated her backyard abuts the country club.
She was not ín opposition but needed more ínformation about the appfication. She
stated she was trying to sell her home.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. White asked the applicant what he would need for a time frame. He asked for

or the Comprehensive Plan, on the followíng described property:

A tract of land in Section 32,T-19-N, R-13'E, and Section 5, T-18-N, R-13-E, City of
Tulsa, County, State of Oklahoma; Beg. at the SW/c of Lot 3, Block 2, Southern
VillasAddition, the E 165.09'; thence S 330.18'; thence E 165.11'; thenceS 815.5';
thence SE 368.48'; thence .-E295.42'; thence S 656'; thenceW955'; thence S 825';

3:27:AL8I5(2) 1,\î



1g#soì
thence W 827.98'; thence N 165.05'; thence W 1,817.73'; thence S 330.5'; thence W
1,444.5'i thence N 208.71'; thence W'168.71'; thence N 2,389.4'to a point which is
25' S and 40' E of the NWc of Section 5, T-18-N, R-13-E; thence E along the S
Boundary line of E. 61't St. S. to a point, said point being 329.4'N of thã POB;
thence S 329.4'to the POB.

***********

1

Acti Re
nce of the required street frontage from 30' to 0' to facilitate a street osing of

East Place and to tie these lots with tie contract to combine with alance of
mu ly project. SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA REQUIREM IN THE
RESI
/tve.

NTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unít 6-8, located N or NWlc E. 21 st. & 77th E

Bruce , 3105 E. Skelly Dr., attorney for Colonial Park rtments, stated
that this ap n was made to satisfy a requirement of title company. He

building abut anexplained apartment pool and a small
abandoned stre He stated there are no plans for expans of the apartments

lnterested Parties:
Kathy Siebert, 151 .75th E. Ave., stated she is the resídent of the Moulder
Heights Neighborhood ation just north of the su property. She added
that she has talked with . Staub, and he assured he is is just a housekeeping
matter. She informed the rd they do not want to a ny additionaf multi-family
dwellings constructed at this cation

Board Action:
On MOTION of Ðunham, the voted 5-0-0 , Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
Cooper "aye"; no "nays"; no ons"; n "abôences") to APP,RQVE a
Variance of the required street from 30 to 0' to facilitate a street closing
of East 20h Place and to tie these lots tie to combine with balance of
multi-familv project, with condition that be any expansion, findíng that it
would not cause substantial detriment to
spirit, and íntent of the Code, or the
described property:

ic good or impair the purposes,
ensive Plan, on the following

Lots 23-25, Block 7, Moeller Heights and a

23 through 26, Block 7, Moeller Heights
rt of the u street lying S of Lots

City of Tul Tulsa County, State of
the SE/c of said Lot

, a distance of
ng a radius of

18" E, wíth a chord distance oI 257.29' and
0.07') to a point of tangency; thence N

Oklahoma, being more particularly d as follows
23, thence S 26001'09' E, along the W I e of said Lot 23
50.00' to a point in a curve; thence Ely a curve to the
575.00' and whose chord bears N 77o
arc distance of 259.49' (platted as

3:27:01:815(3) 1.eo



Case No,18993
Action Requested:

-Spec¡al 

gxception to extend specialevent parking (U.S. Open) beyond 20 days per

calendar year and 10 days in a 30 day period to March 1 to July 1, on Section A of
the site plan and from June 5 to June 18 on Section B. SECTION 1303.F.4.
DESIGN STANDARDS FOR OFF.STREET PARKING AREAS _ UsE UNit 5,

located 2636 E. 61't St.

Eresentallon:- Steve Worthy, Director of Operations for the U.S. Open, stated they would need
some time in April as well as the dates requested.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak

M!-Action:
On MO.IION of Dunham, the Board (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins

described property:

A tract of land in Section 32, T-19-N, R-í3-E, and Section 5, T-18-N, R-13-E, City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma; Beg. at the SW/c of Lot 3, Block 2,

Southern Mllas Addition, the E 165.09': thence S 330.18'; thence E 165.11'; thence
S 815.5'; thence SE 368.48'; thence E 295.42'; thence S 656'; thence W 955';
thence S 825'; thence W 827.98'; thence N 165.05'; thence W 1,817.73'; thence S

330.5';thence W 1,444.5'; thence N 208.71'; thence W 168.71'; thence N 2,389.4'to
a point which is 25' S and 40' E of the NW/c of Section 5, T-18-N, R-13-E; thence E

along the S Boundary line of E.61"t St. S. to a point, said point being 329.4'N of the
POB; thence S 329.4'to the POB.

**********

n to allow parking on a lot other than the pri¡cipal use lot for a
specra nt (U.S. Open), June 11-18, 2001. SECTION 1303.F.4. DESIGN

S FOR OFF-STREET PARKING AREAS - Use Unit 5, located SW/c
Utica Ave.E.63fd

2:27:01:81 3(9)

1.a I



#åtâ üffPy
Gase No.17148

Action Reouçsted:
Variance to permit a ground sign for a period of 14 months through October 1996 to
announce The Tour Championship Golf Tournament, and a variance to permit the
sign to exceed the maximum display surface area - SECTION 402.8.4.a. and
402.8.4.b. Signs - Use Unit 2, located 2636 East 61st Street.

Preeentation:
The applicant, Stan Brander, 2636 East 61st StrEet, submitted a sign plan (Exhíbit
D-1) and requested permission to install a sign on Southem Hills Country Club
property (southeast comer of 61st & Lewis) to advertise the 1995 golf tournament.
He-requested that the sign remain in place until the conclusion of the 1996
toumament (14 months).

Comment¡ and Ouestions:
Mr. Bolzle asked if the sign has been installed, and Mr. Brander answered in the
affirmative

Protestant¡:
Ms. Tumbo advised that Staff received a phone call from Nancy O'Ncll, wtto stated
that she lives across the street from the country club property and is opposed to the
sign remaining for 14 months.

Mr. \Mtite pointed out that there ere no residences across the street from the sign
location.

Board Action:
On ilOTION of BOUZLE, the Board voted 544 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike,
Tumbo, \Mrite, "aye"; no "neys"; no "abstentions"; none "absenf') to APPROVE a
Variancc to permit a ground sign for a period oÍ 14 months through October 1996 to
announ@ The Tour Championship Golf Toumameñt, and a yarlancc to permit the
sign to exceed the maximum display surface area - SECTION 402B.4.a. and

402.8.4.b. Slgnc - Use Unit 2; per plan submitted; finding that tha sign is not near
residential property and finding that the sign location is setback from the street and
does not obstruct the vision of motorists traveling in the aree; on the following
describe<l property:

Part of the NW4, Section 5, T-18-N, R-13-E, Tulsa County, Oklahoma,
described as follows: East 10' of the west 50' of the south 685' of the north
7A9.75' and south 25.25' of the north 50' of the east 839' of the west 889'
and a trac't beginning 75' south and 50' east of the NWc said Sec;tion 5;

thence north 25'; thencE east 25'; thence southwest for 35.36'to the POB,

City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma

09:12:95:6E8(7)

r1. Âe



Gase lþ, 15869

Action Reouested:
Speclal excepfion to amend site plan to p€rmít relocatíon of drive -
Use Unlt 5, located SE/c 6lst Street and Lewís Avenue.

Presentajloqr:
-Thé-uptlicanf, Roy Johnsen, 324 Main Mall, Tulsa, 0klahoma, submitted

an amended site plan (Exhibit D-l) for Southern Hills Counfry Club.
ln summary, Mr. Johnsen informed thaf the Board previously approved
an addition to the exisfing golf course, and the road location on the
submiffed slte plan was in error. He pointed out that Ms. Basta, a

nearby residenf, aftended the previous meefing and fhe plol plan fhat
she reviewed, whích depicted the locafion of the road, was incorrecf.
Mr. Jones explained that the previous locatÌon would put vehicles in
danger of being hít by golf bal ls and, alfhough a few trees will be
losf (Exhíb¡t D-2) by nnving the road, fhere is sti ll a substantial
tree cover between it and the Basta residence. He inforrned that Mr.
and Mrs. Basfa have been notified of fhe proposed road.

Compnts and OuesTlons:
ln reply fo Mr. Doverspike, fhe appllcanf
location of the road and fhe new locaflon
Basfa residence wifhout fhe summer fol iage.

stated fhat fhe presenf
wou I d be v is ib le from the

Protestants: None.

Bo-arô ActLon:
On ¡rlOTIOt{ of DOVER8PIßE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bolzle,
Chappelle, Doverspike, Íthite, t,ayett; no trnaysn; no
rf abstentionsrt; FuIler, Úabsentrt ) to APPROVE a Bpeaial
Erccption to a¡rend a site plan to pernit, relocatÍon of a
drive, Use UniÈ 5; per anended site plan subnitted; on
the following descríbed property:

A tract of land that îs part of the N/2 of Secfion 5, T-18-N'
R-l5-8, City and Counfy of Tulsa,0klahoma, said fract of land
being described as follows, to-wit! Beginning at a point that
is fhe norfhvest corner of said Section 5; thence easterly along
fhe norfherly líne of Seclion 5 for 919.7 t+ fo the centerline of
fhe Southern Hi I ls Country Club entrance road; fhence southerly
along said cenferllne for 155,9tj to a point of curve; thenca
soufherly and southeasterly along sald centerline on a curve fo
the left wifh a rad lus of 1226t for 904.6t+ to a poinf ctf
fangency; thence soufheasterly along said tangency and along lhe
centerl ine of the Southern Hi I ls Counfry Cfub entrance road for
804.4f+ fo a poinf of curve; thence southaasterly along said
centerTine on a curve to the left wlth a radius of 1105r for
705.7t+ fo a poinf of fangency; thence easterly along said

10.22.912597 (4)

rì. a3



Case No. 15869 (contlnued)
tangency and along the centerline of the Southern Hills Counfry
Club entrance road for 105.21+¡ thence soufh for 429.1t+ fo a

polnt on the southerly llne of Southern Hills__Counfry Club;
ihence westerly along said southerly line for 920t! to a poinf
for corner of Southern Hí lls Country Club saíd polnt being fhe
northwesf corner oÍ ItTimberlane Road Esfafestt, an addlflon to
fhe City and County of Tulsa, 0klahoma; fhence soufherly along
fhe westerly llne of tfTimberlane Road Esfatesrt and along a line
of southern Hills counlry club tor 550.5t fo a polnt on fhe
soufherly line of fhe N/2 of Secfion 5¡ fhence wesferly along
the southerly I lne of Soufhern Hí I ls Counfry Club for 1444.51!i
thonce northerly and paral lel wlth fhe westerly line of Secfion
5 for 208.7ti thence westerly and parallel with the southerly
line of the N/2 ol section 5 lor 208,7t to a polnt on the
wesferly line of Section 5; fhence norfherly along sald westerly
line for 2414.8t fo POB; City of Tulsa, Tulsa Counfy, 0klahoma.

}GT APPLICATIOIIS

I 5851

ance o the requlred 50r ack from the centerllne of South
a to 40t to permlt a si - Sestlon 1221.C.6. GenEral Use

Cond
and

ons For Buslness Slgns- Unlt ,l5, located Sl{/c 56th Streef
la Avenue.

Presentatlon:
The app I lc , QulkTrlp, s represenTed by Davld Grooors, 90,l Norfh
Mlngo Road,
and lnformed

lsa, 0kla , who submitted a plot p lan (Exh ib tt E-l ),
at the e ls proposing fo remove one flashing sign

and replace lt tha ument sign.

Ooments and Ouesflons:
Mr. Eolzle asked
location as fhe
aff I rmafive.

the n
ln I

ew slgn wi I I be lnsfal led at the same

sign, and Mr. Grooms answered ln fhe

h Peorla to

Board Actlon:---ffiFton of
Doversp ike,
nabsenttr) fo
centerl lne

TE, the ard vofed 4-0-0 (Bolzle, Chappel le,
rnaysn; no trabstenfionsrr; Ful ler,
of fhe required 50t setback from the

40f to permit a sign

f the existing sign to be co istent wlth that of other
fhe area, and on the following de ibed property:

5 and 6, Block ,, Peoria Gard
y, 0k lahoma.

ity of Tulsa, Tulsa

10.22.91 :597 (5)

ife, ttayen i
a Varl

Sectlon I
Un lf 13;

.C.6. General Use lflons For Buslness Slgns - tise
r plot plan subml*ted' subject to a removal contract;

flndlng the new monumenf slgn I replace an exlsflng pricing
sign, wh h wlll be lnstalled at th same location; flnding the
sefback
s igns I

S ens,

rì, aL{



Case lùc, t5812æ

z ô asKeg I

the house, and Mr.

PEotestontr: iùcne.

Board Astlon:

exlstlng
RESIDENT

.-rrr -rt-¡.-.i,,ll ¿¡\^ -l¿la øall nf
neï êgq¡Tl()l¡ rll¡ C¡ll9¡r f,lrrr rrrÞ Ðruv ns¡r vr

answered ln the afflrmatlve'

0n ll0Tl0N of FUL Eoard
Doversplke, Ful ler l{h lfe,

a Varl
¡l .,

rfabsentn) fo of
and of *he requ t0r slde rd

vo*ed 5-0-0 (Bolzle, ChaPPel le,
no tlnaysft¡ no llabstenflonsfl¡ none
the requlred 20t rear Yard to l5r,
to 5r fo permlt an addltlon fo an

BUIJ( ,ltt 
^REA 

REQIJIREI{E}ITS lt{drel I I - Sectlon
rÂL 0t - Use Unlt

that there ere umerous structu
lnto fhe requl rear yard; and f lng

per p lot p lan subnltted; f lnd lng
ln the older area fhat encroach

that the new addlf lon Ylll
exlstlng dvelllng; on fhswlfh f slde but ldlng tal I o the

lng lbed propertyt

Lot 6, B 12, Verndale Addltlon, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa County'
0k I ahoma.

G¡ee lþ . t58tt

Astlon Reouested:
æEep1lontopermlftheextenslonof99yntt.ç.!-ql.l.qlv

lhcludlng tnCoor tennts facll lfy - S"cT¡T {01. PRIICIPAL USES

PEfiüllTTõ lt{ RESIDEI{TIÂL DlSTRlcrs - use unlt 5, located south and

east of thE sE/c of East 6lsf street and soufh Lewls Avenus.

Presentaflon:
The app I lcant' RoY Johnsen, 324 ftla ln Ma I I , Tu tsa' 0k lahomo,

r€P rgsented Southern Hl I ls Country
to const

Club, and explalned that the
country club ls ProPoslng ruc* an lndoor tennls facl I ltY'
rhtch trlll rePlace three outdoor courts ln tho southernnpst corner of
the complex. He Polnted out that no addltlonal tennls courfs rlll be

ubmltted a p lot p lan (Exh lb lt H-l ) and

allgn
fo I lo¡r

constructed. Mr. Johnsen s

8,27,91:593(9)

1, g5



'0ÊEe No. t5813 (contlnued)
stated that the exlstlng clubhouss rlll be connected to the neí
facllity and the archltectural deslgn of the fwo bulldfngs rlll be
slmtlar. He stafed thaf the exterlõr construcflon maferfals of tha
two sfructures rl I I also be comparable. Mr. Johnsen advlssd thaf the
plans have been revleyed by abuttlng property ovners, and thera has
baan no opposltlon to the-proposed 

-constructlon. He lnformed thaf
the dlrBnsion from fhs ground to the roof ls 20t and lhe structure ls
4t t at the hlghesf polnf .

ÞSqe.n!ç_ and 0u eltlogs.
@ed out thaf the llghfed courts wl I I bs contalned

lnslde the 'buf ldlng, },hlch rl ll îrprove condltlons for nearby
property otrners.

l,lr. Bolzle asked lf llghf lng ls ln place on the practlce courf tn the
southeast corner of fhe sub¡ect property, and Mr. Johnsen rep I led
fhat there arê no I tghts on that courf.

ln response fo Mr. Bolzle, Mr. Johnsqn conflrmed that the proposed
facl I tiy wt I I be approxlmately 9gt from ths south properfy I lne and

120r from the east properfy I lne.

Mr. Fuller asked Mr. Johnsen lf the drlveray and parkfng lof ¡rlll be

alterad, and he replled that fhere vlll be a sllghf alferaflon ln one

sectlon of the drlve.

Protas*anf-g¡ None.

Board Âctlon:-----õîT¡OH of FULLER, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bol z le, Chappe I le,
Doversptke, Ful lor, l{hlte, ,tayetti no ltnaysrr; no ltabsfsntlonsrr; none
rrabsenir) to Âe.?SQtt a Speclal Excep*lon to permlt fhe extenslon of
country cluU G-Ellnclirdtng lndooi tennls faclJlty - Secflon ¡t01.
pRttctÞAl usEs pEËilTIED lN RESloEllTlÂL o¡sTR¡grs - use unlt. 5¡ per
plot pì
request
reduce
on fhe

an submltted; flndlng thaf approval of fha spsclal exceptlon
rlll pernlt the enclosure of exlsllng tennls courts and

unnecessary'l lghtlng ln tha abuttlng resldentlal nelghborhood¡
fol lovlng descr lbed properfY:

A tracf of land that ts part of the NÉ/4 of Sectlon 5, Ï-18-N'
R-l5-E, Tulsa County, 0klalroma, sald tract belng descrlbed as

follous, to-vltl Beglnnlng at e polnf' sald polnt belng the
NE/c of Lot 4 ln Blbck 1 of Ylnson Addttlon to the Clfy of
Tulsa, Tulsa Countyr 0klahoma; thence vesterly along the
norfherly I lne ol sald Vlnson Addltlon for 600fi thenee
norther ly and paral lel rlfh fhe easterly I lne of tha ttilZ l1/2

SE/4 NÉ./4 of sald Sectlon 5 for 600|i fhence aasterly and
parallet to the northerly llne of Vlnson Addltlon for 600r to a

þotn* on the easterly ll'ne of the vu2 utlz sEl4 NË/4 of sec*ton
5¡ thencs southerly along sald easterly llne for 600r to the
P0B, Clfy of Tulsa, Tulsa Counfy, 0klahoma'

8,27,91:593(10)

r\ . a\,



J
I
I

'' f:': :

8Æ P .Ê .þ.a
æ:aê-þ

t..
.'4

prËed {ndoo{- kmnis C-o¡¡rS
uilrern Flills Country Cnub

\ (

J
9) 6Þ

I\l

!.:'

)

FllE &ne" Architeçts Eigûneen flanners
f.Ftf¡{



Prn

t.I rÉrÈþâ

s.L.oî R-r&f

.tÚgvt-

T$JNIßY

l'!

î4ltt5
EÞÊt¡t

,5t
ña

t

J
TJ
ao

I
I

i"*,
NË.

t
I
I

ICTPT

Þ¡n

-.-oþ,f*..5,. 7-¡ê-N, Ê-t9-z

ê F.



Case tto. 15787

Actlon Requested:
Speclal Exception to permif the extenslon of countr
lncludlng the addition of a nlne-hole golf course
PRIICIPAL USES PEilITTED IN RESIDEilTIAL DISTRICTS
located SE/c 61st Street and Leris Avenue.

yc
Sec't
Use

lub use,
lon a0l.
Un lt 5,

Presentatlon;
The appl lcanf , Roy Johnsøn, 324 Main Mall, Tulsa, 0klahoma, submitted
a plot plan (Exhibit J-t ), and sta*ed that he is representing
Soufhern Hills Country Club. He explained fhaf Southern Hills ls
proposlng to convert an existing skeet range and polo field to a
nine-hole goff course. Mr. Johnsen lnformed thaf the proposed gotf
course is ln compliance with the plans prepared ln 1915, which
lncluded 27 holes of golf . He polnted out that the nfne-hole course
proposed at this time wlll complete the 27 hole course.

Oompnfs and 0uestlonF:
Ms. BTacjiãy asreO ¡f The access polni wi ii be on 65th Sireet, and î,ir.
Johnsen stafed that access to fhe counfry club rlll remain the same,
and no buÌldlngs are proposed, except for customary shelters. He

lnformed that fhe exact locations for these shelters have nof been
determined and requested that he not be required to return to fhe
Board wlth these locations. He stated that the exisfíng concessíon
stand, located on fhe skeet range, wlll remain for use as a shelfer.

Profestants:
Lalla Basta, 6517 T lmberlane Road, Tulsa, 0klahoma, stated fhaf her
property is south of the Southern Hi t I Counfry Club, and near the
proposed golf course. Ms. Basta voiced a concern fhaT her privacy
may be lnvaded by the proposal, and Mr. Bolzle stafed lhaf the tee
box rtl I be approxlmately 400t Írom her home.

Itlr. Gardner asked Ms. Easta lf she rou ld be supportive' of the
appllcation lf the golf course does not extend the facllities south
of the exlsting road, and she ansvered ln the affirmative.

John Schuller, 265A East 65th Place, Tulsa, 0klahoma, stated that the
country club is a good nelghbor, and that his only concern ls fhat
more of fhe properfy ls not used for the golf course. He asked lf
the property In questlon could be used for somefhing other than a
golf course lf fhe speclal exceptlon ls approved.

Mr. Jackere stated that any change would requlre Board approval.

l{r. Jackere advlsed that there is sufficient space for the proposed
golf course wlthout changlng the streef.

llr. Gardner lnformed fhat fhe currenf zonl
rould only permlt the conslruction of resi
:ou I d requ I re Eoard approva I .

ubJecl property
al I other uses

ng.on--fñ\s
dénces, and

7 ,2t,91:591 ( l5)

1, aq



Case No, 15787 (contìnued)
Board Actlon:

0n læTl0N of IHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Bolzle,
Chappe I le, Wh lte, nayett; no nnaysn; no rfabstenf lonstr; Fu I ler,
tabsenfrf ) to APPROYE a Speclal Exceptlon to pernrlt the extenslon of
country clu¡ uffiludlng the addiilon of a nlne-hole golf course -
Sectlon ¿10t. PRIì$lPÂL USES PEFIITTED lll RESIDEI{TIAL DISTRICTS - Use
Unlt 5i per plot plan submltted, rlfh the addlfion of two customary
accessory shelters, fhe location of whích to be determined at a later
dale; findlng that fhe use wlll be compatlble wlth the surrounding
area, and wi ll be f n harrnny wlfh the spf rft and infenf of fhe Code;
on the fol lowing descrlbed property:

A tract of land that is part of the N/2 ol Section 5, T-18-N,
R-13-E, City and County of Tulsa, 0klahoma, sald fracf of land
belng descrlbed as tollows, to-wlt: Beginnlng at a point that
ls the norfhrest corner of saíd Sectíon 5; fhence easferly along
the northerly line of Section 5 for 919.7 r+ to the centerline of
the Southern Hills CounTry Club entrance road; fhence southerly
along sald cenferllne for l5r.9f + to a polnt of curve; thence
soufherly and soufheasferly along sald cenferl ine on a curve fo
the left with a rad ius of 12261 for 904.6f + to a polnt of
tangency; thence soufheasterly along sald tangency and along the
centerline of lhe Southern Hi lls Counfry Club entrance road for
804.4r+ to a point of curve; thence southeasterly along said
centerline on a curve fo the leff wifh a radius of 1103t for
705.7f+ to a point of tangency¡ fhence easterly along sald
tangency and along fhe centerllne of fhe Soufhern Hílls Counfry
Club entrance road for l05.2t+; fhence south for 429.1t+ fo a
poinf on the soufherly I ine of Soufhern Hi I ls Country Club;
thence wesferly along sald southerly line for 92011 to a point
for corner of Southern Hills Counfry Cfub said poínT belng the
northwest corner ol rrTimber lane Road Esfafesrt, an addition fo
the Cify and Counfy of Tulsa, 0klahoma¡ thence southerly along
fhe westerly line of rrTimberlane Road Estatesrf and along a line
of Southern Hills Counfry Club for 330,5t lo a poini on the
southerly llne of the N/2 of Section 5; thence wesferly along
the southerly line of Soufhern Hi lls Country Club for 1444.5t+;
thence norfherly and paral lel wlth the weslerly I ine of Sectìon
5 for 208.71; thence resterly and parallel wifh the southerly
I ine of the N/2 of Section 5 for 208.7 t to a polnt on the
yesterly I lne of Sectlon 5; thence northerly along said westerly
line for 2414.8t to POB; City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Case-lb. 15788

Astlon RequeÊted:
Yarlance to permlt an outdoor adverfislng slgn (off premise) tn an lM
zoned dlstrlct fhat ls not wlthin a freevay slgn corridor - Sestlon
l22l.G.l. Use CIondltlons For 0utdær Advertlslng Slgns - Use Unifs
21 and 17.

7 .23,91 :591 ( l6) tl.30



9343 (Enc{gued)

of sald seructure a dts

tance of 36t to

9344

e345

e of 140 thence Southeasterly on a

- IIome OccupaÈtons) for pernlegfon to
Dlstrlct for a perlod qf one year located

t.

lLne perpendiculat to ld structure a dlst,ance of 3ór Ëo a poínÈ
vhtch le 6t-4f" Nor from North rlght-of-way llne of gaid
De\tson Road; thence sterly on a lfne parallel to end 36

froo seld Btruc a distance of 140r co a point Èhat la 10.5
Northerly from righÈ-of-way 1.ine of eafd Darüson Road; Ehence

NorÈhvresterly on llne perpendicular Eo sal.d sÈructute a dls-
polnË of begfnnLng.

Actlon Resueeted:
@cËion410.Principa1UseePermittedlnResidentiaL

Dl.Btrlcts - Sectlon 1205 - Comil¡nity Servisee, CulEural and Recrea-
tlonal Facitltfee) for permisslon Èo oPerate a countly club ln an

RS-l Dlstrl-cE located aoutheaat of 61Et SÈreeÈ snd Leúris Avenue.

Preeentatlon:
CsrTReeds, 7448 Eest 42nd Place, representing SouÈhern IItIlg CounEry

!L - ña.-L --^-!- - { -}^ - l-{ ¡^1'^¡ anrllJll¡D, uLåLc'u LllË utgu wë¡¡LË Lu su¡¡vsf L o õuvlsruvur r¡rqv ø r¡LL¡¡e¡r sÀre

a 28r x 42r storage room ls needed lo replace che one lost due Ëo rhe
new kitchen. A plot plan (Exhlbit 'rH-l'r) was presented to the Board
and it was noted, íf Ehis appllcatlon ie to be approved, noE to aPProve
subJecc to the ptot plan subnftted.

P-rotesEs : None.

Board.4ctton¿
On MOTION of SMIlfI, Ëhe Board of.AdJustrnenE voted unanimouety (3-0) to
grant an ExcepClon (Section 4L0. - Fri.ncipal Uses Permltted ln Reaídential
DlsÈrfccs - Sect{on 1205 - Corønunlty Servlces, Cultural and Recreational
Feclllties) for permiselon to operaÈe a couritry club in an RS-l Diatrlst
ês requested on che followfng descrlbed tract:

A tresE of Land ln SecEf.on 32, lownship 19 North, Range 13 East'
and SecËion 5, TownshÍp lE North, Range 13 EaEt, Tulsa CounÈy'
oltlahoqla; beglnntng at the sw corner of Lot 3, Block 2, Southern
Vlllas AddltÍon, the Eaec 165.09¡; thence South 330.18r; Èhence
Eaet 165.L1t; thenee South 815.5r; Èhence Southeast 368.48r;
thence East 295.42r; thence Souüh 656r¡ thence l.test 955t; thence
SouÈh 825r; theoee l,lest 827.98t; thence North 165.05r; Ehence
i,lest 1,817.73r; thence South 330.5r; thence West 1'444.5r thence
North 208.71r; thence Weec 168.71-r; thence NorËh 2'389.4r to a

point which Le 25r South and 40t East of the Nl.I cor¡rêr of Section
5, Townshlp 18 North, Range 13 EasÈ; thence Eaot along. the South
Boundary ltne of 6tst Streec South to a Point'' said poínt being
329.4t North of the potnc of begtnnfng; thenee South 329,41 Èo Èhe
point of beginning, LESS end EXGEPT lhe North, South, East and
i,lest 310r the¡eof.

Àctlon Regueetedt
Exceptl-on (Sectfon 410 - Pr ipal Usea Permltted in Resldentlal
Dlstricts - Sectlon 440 (2
sell lnfanË, rúeår ln an RS-

Àvfnueat 6031 SouÈh 76th Esst ï,6.77 2227 (8)

rl.3 \



t
,- i'. ¡
'"i
T.",è¡

l*Etj

se e to Lhe mubi[c lrome. llc advi.sed Èl¡¿rt

and the process of corsËructing ¿¡ con
home, per six plrotograPhs (Exhlb

has imProvetl Ehe ProPcrcy
uous f()undaË,lon ¿'trotrnd

"r-1") which he sub¡¡iÈÈcd
E

the mob
for Èhe
Sunmers
crosses hls
questloníng,
obtaining a
poses to run wlth

Protests: None

Board AcÈion:---'uo-TroN of JOLLY, the

with the Board an agr
has been granÈed as a ea

s1Èuated in the S/
Range 12 East of

for access purposes Eo Èhe
following descrLbeil tract:

f the NE/4 of Section 14,
t Base and Meridian,

rdrs revlew. With regard to È variance requesLedr ltlr.
ed Èhat he 1s PresentlY utlJ' ing a private drlve that

lawrs proPerÈY as s to hís traet. UPon

Sumners advised rhât t¡ould have no problem fn
easement froo
eubJect PropeE

mother-in-law for êccess Pur-

approved an Exception (Section 310 -
Principal Uses PermitÈed ln Agrl.culeure Distriet) to locate a mobile

7 - Street Frontage Required - Underhome; and a Tarlance (Sect
the Provfsíons of SecEion 70 o use a prfvate drive la ll-eu of a

<iedicateci right-oi-way, s EcL L

that a lon of the surrounding ProPertY

subjecÈ ProPerty in an Districc on

A tract of
Tornrshlp 18 Nor
Tulsa County,

208.7t-'
2A3.21
line a

, and being more icularly described as

follows: g at a point on the North of the slZ ot
rhe NE/4 708 3t I'lest of the NE/c thereof ¡ t SouÈh 0006'53.35"
I,Iest a dist of 208.71'; thence North 89o5?. .8t' !ùeet a
dlstance o 5t+2,65 '; thence North 0006'53.35rr East a distance of

a polnt on the No rrh line of the sEl4 of. the NE/4
of the NlJ/c thereof ; Ë,hence EasterlY along gaid North

s¡Ëance oî. 542.65r to the poinÈ of beginnlug.

we
Aetlon RequeeÊed:

nxceptfon (Section 41O - Princlpal Us
DistricÈs - SecÈion 1205 - Conmunity

Carl Reedsr rePresent,lng Sout
(ExhíbiÈ t'G-lrr) of the subjec

es Permltted fn Resldential
Servlces, CulÈural and Recreatloûal

Facllltles) co use proPerty for private club PurPoees and Èo pennit the
the 1nsÈalLa¡ion of Èwo llghted tennls eourts and a two-story buildlng
1n an RS-l Distrlct loeaÈed southeast of 6l-st Stree8 antl Leq¡1s Avenue.

Presentat,lon:
hern Htlls Country Club, submlt,ted a plat
t. properÈy and a p1oÈ plan (ExhlblÈ "G-2")

polnting out Ëhe proposed J.ocatlon of the llghted Èennis courts and a
pro shop whích, 1f approved, would be surrounded by exlsting lighEed
courÈe, The applicatíon also lncludes a requeat to use the subject
propercy for privaÈe club PurPoses as the ProPerty is zoned RS-l and
ls a nonconformlng use. Mr. Reeils advlsed that the court surfaces still

6.L7 .7622L4 (L4)

n.3Â



9ü90 konftuued),

tournamenÈ.

Prglests: None

Interested Party:

Action Requested:
Exception (Sect 410 - Princípal U Permitted in ResldenEial-

be consÈrucÈed aË this ti¡ne ln order E.haÈ they might be used fclr Che

Cent for the 1977 open, rv1Èh the courts being completed after the golf

operaEe a beauty shop a
occupation. Upon quest Bt
converÈ their Sarage hes
Chat can be uÈilized for Pa
operate the shop fl-ve r

Protests: None

Board Action:
--Ì-n'ffioN of sMrTH

to the south,
roperty and was

. SubleÈt then

sing that, his wife is wishing to
oecupation per the regulaEions of a home

he advised that Èhey are planning to
hop and that Èhey have a tlto-car driveway
trons I auËomoblles. She aLso would
t"feek.

John SubleÈt, altorney rePresentlng Èhe ProPerty owner
Bob Tyler, advised that hls client had purchased his p

concerned wlth Èhe location of the l-lghted eourts- Mr
revlewed Èhe p1oÈ plan wfth the appllcant and iÈ was pointed out Ehat
the proposed courts would be surrounded on Èhree sides by exfstÍng
courfs.

Board Actlon:
---orffioN of SI{ITH, Ehe Board (5-0) approved an Exception (Section 410 -

Principal Uses Permitted ln Residential DÍstricts - Section 1205 -
- ^, 1L--' -1 --J D^--^-!f ^-^1 É^^.Í1.i ¡i^c\ F^ rrêó ñÉ^ñêrl'wuoItrnuI¡]-f,y ùelrv.(gg!;, uu¿ Luf aI drlq ÃsçrsóL¡v¡ré¡ r4Lr¡4Llrè/ sv see

for prlvate club purposes and to pernit the lnstallation of Èwo

Lighted tennfs courts and a pro shop, Per plot plan, in an RS-l Dlstrict
on Ehe followlng described trace:

A part of the N/2 of Section 5, Tor¡nship 18 North, Range 13
East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma; more partl-cularl-y described
as follor.¡s: BeginnÍng at a poí.nt 255' north and 258t wesc
of the NE/c of LoÈ 4, Block l, Vinson AddltÍon; Ehenee North
135'; thence f{est 195r; thence SouÈh 135'; Èhence East 1951

to Èhe point of beginning.

9091

DistrleEs - Sect 44O (2) - Ho¡ne ions) Èo operate a home

beauÈy shop in an -3 Discrict I Èed at 5904 East 7th Street.

PresentatÍon:
Let,a May, Ehe appl
plol plan (Exhibit

, ú7AS presenÈed by her husband ¡rrho sub¡nitted a
1"),

che Board (5 ) approved an Exceptlon (Section 410 -
PrLnclpal Uses Pe ted 1n Res tía1 DistricÈs - Sectíon 44A (2, -

eauty shop, Èhe approval beingHoroe 0ceupaÈj.ons ro operate a horne

6,L7.76:214(15)

1,33



._: I

1.:

;r¡d

6592 . (contlnued)

Protests:

*'1@g!

Renarks I

Board Action:

Asq¿es-&ess!g9.:

PresenÈation:

Proteets :

Board AcËlon:

61

lfr. Jonee preaented 6 letter of obJectton to the
Bosrd (Exhfbtt [E-2rr). Mr. Earl P. Eppe and

Mrg. Lena Dr¡nhem appeared ln protest.

1"1r. Jones advlsed ehet stf th the withdrawal of the
names fron the consent peÈltion' the petiÈlon is
below the requlred 80%.

The Chair stated that one of Èhe requirements Ís
that an 807. petftion be filed wlth the Board' The

Board does not have any jurisdiction to aPProve
thfs applfcatÍori wiÈh an lnsufflclent petítion'

On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board of Adjustnent (4-0)
denied appllcatton no. 6592, on Èhe following
deserlbed trsct:

Lot,s 13 and 14, Block 4, Signal Addítion
to the City of Tul.sa, Oklahons.

ExcepEÍon (Sectlon S (b)), Ëo perrnit extending I
nonconfor¡ring Countty Glub in a U-14 dlstrict by
erecËing accessory buildings for club use' The

applicant proposes Ëo erect en exercise bullding
approxinately 50t x 100r for horses ln'the wlnÈer
tiu¡e; to cover lennis courts; and to tsze a
refreshsrenÈ stand and erect a neel buildíng, on a

traeË located SE of 61st Street and Lewfs Avenue'

I'lr. Jonee presentad a plot plan to the Board
(Exhlblt '!F-1'r) .

None.

On MCITION of LANGAI'I, the Board of AdJustment (4-0)
srsgtÊjl an ExcepËÍon (SecËion I (b))' to permlt
extaadtng a nonconforurfng Country Club fn a U-lÀ
dtstrlct by erectfng accessory buildlngs for club
use, es per plot plan (Exhibit "F-2") , on the
follovÍng descrlbed trect:

A tract of land 1n Sectlon 32, Township 19

North, Range 13 East, and Section 5, ?ornship
18 North, Range 13 East, Tulga County' Oklahouu;
Beginni.ng sË the SW corner of Lot 3' Block 2'
Southern Villss Addftíon, the East 165.09 feet;

3.1-7.70:53(5)

1.3r,1



Feet
400 800

Subject
Tract

B O A- 22487 :;;:' -",fii:;"i:"îl::i,i.:',i,"i,y;il";:I0

L# 18-13 05 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

1,35



J
fn
rrorsc **

Nn¿ frs

?,n=qm>
11-+o-2<m
=>zF-{-l
3õæ
ézzÍo4m
POC-t;

vg
-oc
U)
m

&ìr3ûr(swÉh

t4

rya

þ

*ffi
"ùOZ="! 

j3ms

æô, ,oz 0 @HilÉd+arcssffi üÆuËümurcdffi *@Nw+mÉ2ffiüffi 3uM@N
ffi Èm t6rffi ilsúrffi sþsro@Maffi 3[ilMoæsæ

'rywilMtdMlìl¡:lffiæmsüø fu lmawÞ ff etüro
'5M@r6 ffirMw3læs4ffi ',ffi lw$Mfr :SIOMo 7

€llmÌCffiGMrflþñ¡reruru!lì@S-W
srcúq

*M
rNnilGdflcmewNn
3Nn taua3E MtgwNn

1þril
3Urreßar#
M.WTSsS@

aëÐ$dol

srìÞruÐfælÐo
Ð3aNO

@V!&$Nfl
fær#Nfr

þuvH3silt
3Fm3lWUSCþIH

au9
ãNfMO!

muvM3 løl HsrNs
dffictæNn

MNOCæÞrÐ¡l
rcNtasil3s 

^&1M*klgN@ÐÈuoa

Cñõa.trsfrri¡v¡Am-¡

'@N 3SN40 sff SIS¿Sl@¡ 0tOÐCE ldìM
Str NOIWæ )l.mOS 'MM NtræF il ilM ENPV¿S MD¡ NV NFNUN
ms $tr NoIrur 3sW 'Æsg N ro ldds sffi Mnr&n
v sM ßtñB !w Æn v ilü .]ffi slffiob 3oM B! (t) tml Ð MtrNn

IM il d NW fON 'NV J¡ 'S)IffiF GN W 5'

'Silre069WÆAM lM ÐÑOSæVNI G)M
sfMs Md rcMoHs ssts #ffivwollMU 0w $ËMs10 $wd tr

'$@ N Nr er!¿v dv aM $&, 3€ o s3¿&s ro
'ss4nÞ¡à

Èo1úÞ4 WSO JW W ruM 
^rdM 

îWS SUWSð NOIV EÊ
N¡& N -gNn.i@ il MmtrW¿ N SrcUVmæ IEH oilV !ts]S W0&
ñilvß ano9'aþfr ot eñoaøYÌàilil MædMs þruoc il ?l

ltotgc) Mð louø Nolsot¡
ms þlcluoa 1!

:9*FMStHtVrcUroWC9NÈnO@0WslsñÐS3UNÈlVê.ms &lN ffi & Notrre s[sF ild! M¡a ù Ms34
$ ¡&ru 5N6E # Ðft¡l MNV aùd¡A dMErSÆÐ SÈOIM
ilst! þLruM srm Gffi * Nffi dsruÈs sßE &vrl'01

'tsñs4 @mw 3goNvs00c sNl@
3rmnd Ìv um Iìdrc ffi sooÆfr ñ Mn rcHusw $ft]¿
Ìæl s avs @b+ N ilrNM@ aor f,elNó3a 9s 01 sr UM 6

'9hü JO6 SìU lO $3:HSfr ÑO tu$*
NOUVßOIN| &3 il€NGSU 3W $OruOmS ÎV ON ÈúYW rWN¡C
1j4N¡3TMVSVOæOS@3Sffi WnCæNOþÈSMTOES SH',8

'$N:trOæÆÑ$dúÉ+esofr
lM 

^ÈrcCffi 
tdaM6 rcMM eNÈno SÐmrcUo3allMñ

son wsl sBs mwM 5tr¡N fr ñvsM $rcH 9ND|M rvßS
ot @nn !g fd 1ü ow 

^lsMNsoc ^lddv 
Ìm NÆ¿¡nÞ* sM luw il

s¡Mos*smÆ*oadñs$l!¿fr loÆssEnmr'{rs€or*
JO $OtrNC & æMS 

^ìudflOa 
Oñ 

^ræ 
¡€ flSS ùO1ClalM 3U ¿

'souþBþSsowsMEo ouvow$ vsru
Ð uc f@tÞ u[ ¡cMWv lctus Nt s ot s¡:Mn ñ ño[an8ø lt 9

3rc'0t/ùffi@w so¿t@ oNþ3w eNffi¡s3dlgÆ0s¿*
'Æ fþlNl@oæ rro oñ src[wþ*s ow sM¿ 9N0n3 mffi
M S@Od Nt 4 rrtr WS Oñ $OUVMOT ñOh€ lVtG ìlM I

zr@ 9rÉsL0:avoilæ'rmÐtot'il EWd UNnre ',ffi1¡ @ A3 îro@rl 3Ma rnw g0 4
æFm æ dGN¡M* EUVGW 00ru'.f ilOZN Oaþd s Æ& U'

lorfl ìvBoilM¡swlofi MGmrsïwsssrdN*Nv¿Enffiß t
-s[Frir5:ó ow $ouvoN!rcc4 gmdlnNs

+ ÐM ¡.MAOS Nt ffiSM fA IBS SrVÉilU ONV N&nO! ¿

'sw #ÐM süls xnM awBoæ o1s rcl]@MoñvG)M
ow@@1 4 Nrc S¡úM Mm$6rF OS rM IVSMI# 3þSS
$rc srwm {d ts*u tffirc s rßrv 3ùo ldsocrrtr udM ¡É I

EÊIõÑÑFE¡=¡S

'!3MVd lSrSlO ru8 ¡UOI IISOSlJù
w6 s d sln HcNr 6 Nl oacv403 oNv rmw ¡s av0!u99v M
l{]Æ ruOflsþre rsffi swss^vdm Nræ&rrucw þl@w s

l]MVdßsmsNlssM
[nM *@ ùo] sffis æ Hsl r lïsl oNv ærcÈ¿ ffi þrrooa r

'NWilVdmñõVNBVd$Lffi€ruSrc[6NÈ[@reVtOnO& C

@È{srcFgrsgÐ
s 6v wil þ uc sM ¡3ñwoc3FN 3E ms gffiw ]Mø alffi ¿

**n *.0*or"*".*"sr*dr3!frN Edmsts".,r%ffi]
sSroN eNnvd

&

!

€aoN 3s6a4o $iNn.x ¡Èæ
Gaw¡anwssurolñolw¿E z'oaoN*N3MgMtÀff

@ú¿:smsstr¡þD!u99_-_!

l.NtotNOISNVd€ l-Nlol'NOIICVAINOJ

G&ñ3fl 1wM¡no@.tu-rfrsr 0)

'aoorrcucuoxuvæo+vc @

9dEO
Nffi[ÉH¡æSisMdmruî3s -'ErsNoD$$ruonilm3þ¿silÆN CD

$üBOWSNOUVaHþ*S _
uoJsdì!ru.f,ls!ædsen@ O)

ilmMw.Ñr.*@arilouM¿ (t

sffirucffiMaÈsa*""rffi 6

snÐ3 [crriuM¡dsil*o*ffï 6
rceosmwr @

snn¿mrucarcw,*'sogo¡m O
'srvtoómæowwmvm ^aolsffi mM¡3:* ffi@oilmrmil (¿)

esror @

! ìê

e.

Þ

9tvË0 ñ sNdÞgÞ¡æ
saslwßvft&u3@M

oÞ*tsn þNr'NouvrMv¡oo.WûsNr

o

o
o
o
@
o
o
@

'__--.:
Fe!

IMffi¡ÙdOEKNOIS

6vno3o9G¿#roms sa¡s
c@ldøNffioãÆÛlu rær lnon

9iMd øtrourcawaÞw5Nhs

s310N 
^Ðt 

Nfld 3r-rs

'Is*tfl BUVWN3ilA0
!s09tr wshrfdMfficNr'r'ssfr! Vs$oß3d,o3soÈd'JS&?! Ewffiuw0l$Lls

Y¡EEi¡¡=i¡S

â

ã
z



tret

Þ

t
ö

Þ

\
R

Þ

Þ
a

a
I

ì

Þ

Þ

Þ

{ ËfrÈ

ç *t:
;Èå Eq¡íË

d;h¡
È 8TE
8;ë;

É:F
9åh
åiõ
tiF
Ef;Ë
rè6

åãã

elÊ
ãÃ9

á¡ nÉ

Eå ãi

uÊëõ-å 
ñä

*l
IÈ

;ã
4¡
Ed

å;
t{

t:
lzf,åd

ëË:
åEe

EËi

åËr

Ëa$

eiB

¡f
8-

a¡

ãe

ã9
!ô

$¿
â6

,:

Éå

åÉ

ËË

r

E

È

Ê

g

II
È

Ê

¡fi
dàË

¿aetã!

ÍËË

:Àt
ãie

åãË

ãå;
e=È

ri
¡å

1É

E9

t;
l¡
l;åeåË

4!å¡
s4ti
9t3È

E;Ëå
:8ã !
Eiåff

* iã¡

ÈäåF

ãigã

åË¡

8Èt

Ëãã

tË
Èö

8zi.
È9
åF

!n

IE
ååËiiËåååååËååËåålå

ååååÊå¡ËåËiååË

t8
ô{
tq
ãç

ñË
9R

á

Ê

I
I
II
ñ
È
h

ËgËd

e;äã

TEË

EãË

¡åÈ

¿Ëå

åii

å¡å

t¡å

¡T EÈ

ãä Fi
:ö lå
ÈE !l
cå åE

ìÉ !*

åË ftå
iÈ cd

9U5
¡¡r
Ê¡tg
ìd
F!
cd

iËiqålã

@@oo
¡; ãã Ëã
Il; i! l¡

I Ê rÊ

ã Ë tã' * r!

iH

o€ @o

ËÊåå
e $i I
õ ri 6

:$îö
àå

@o
]ã Tã
Ée gc:; ;
ãÊ $

hË tå!å
ei

â
Èl;

¡lE

EO

@o
åIE åEËE

;Få EIå
ËëB äEå

Ëfë iÊ¡
å Ëã ;ã:!B È :

@

ËåÈÊåq
Èå;t ð!
ErdS EË

ååËEå
I?&i ì
Ä t* "

åË*åEåË

ãåËÊåEÊ
äã;iëãrÊ

EË;ågåã

ffi
ffir
ffil'-

t
IF
Èlô
tl
l#

lË

(-)

ti
ãlÞ
Elbtì

le

ìã
l4
tá
IF

3

å

¡

¡

!

a¡q

5Ëã

r9¡
iis

Ê

I
g

F

s

ii

?

-ò

ll

c)
U)
o E

:ååå
': iñ
SI 

EË

GOLF ARRIVALS, CART & BAG STORAGE
SOUTHERN HILLS COUNTRY CLUB

lu¡s'åW 
åã!rËil

l'æ



8s,
a

3!
82
5E
rb

ic

gô

l4

l$

lË

l-l

ìÉ
Älçlz

@

I

9X
râ
Ee

Bffi

ìo
l4

tà
ll

t,
lo
l=lr

E
lô
t,
lo
lz

I

9Elì
*Eqe
ã5rÊ

6¡9!
dÉEh

f@

{
@

¿le
¡' lñ

¿td
9lt

H9S

4Ë19

àcù

ú À a { -tØ
t=

¡¡ ål+ g ãß Hl lñ

ie ääi Ë qE ää lË

ã: tË* e ft ¡Ë|fi
!õ ãñq ã ËË ä9
BË à¡É i E" ãã

ÊEäËãåãi

ãÏg ãËË ;Ët:ãÈ',Ël
ñ'Eå ¡ni
¡ËãÉEåE
F idË tÈg
i ÉïË gËá
e iË i ?*¡ _d - tsð

FÉ9ÃÃÃ

I*E çFC

dô4llC

ã9êP;*

åñ cãði
Èe!ÉsF

ãã È Èiå

ËiË;9E
äãFeië

cã1$ü

äËÉËH

É ¡9*5

e*ËËÊ
ZEÉãZ

ËËóiá

ËEãä Eå Éå ËiËË 
gã 

ËÉcË E*ã iI'

ËËåË EI äã'såÊ Êä ËäãË ËËi äiË
å;ñ: ¡Ë fi slq ¿t üq:: ä¡E ïËÉ

sieÌ ÉË åË :iË ã EiiË Eiä ËäÉ

iËi* äH i IlË e ç¡cË 

-iã 
;lö

ä;; ü É ãri 

' 

Ëåiä Eã Ëë

ÉäËåËrËËã¡ãiã:irä

EiË ã Ë $!r ï ãËil çË åi

t

td

ÈÉEE69RHå

Ëi3;Éã;Ër
tþT*Ë¡eã9
ë¡iÉiñõË:
ñ:Ë !i:x*E

ËiËËäããÉã
Azèái'ãel¡¡;-9Èi:9
,ååËÊË:ãã

ËäEË;iit

cËEäeÊiE
ãfr[-ia:ÉE
*dsåsÈEñ

ãsãÊ

{ã$c

ã ããE
çáEÊ

ñãRE

ûs?e
f,ãc;st
Ëf;:

fieÊ

;õF

Eiç
g6€

plË

ø9 2.

.A¿
E õô

?r
rg
9.
rÈ
PE
¿í
la

éç

Eô Iô

iq tc
zq Id

a

e

È

q
à

I
9

¿

t

E

Ë

I

réÈ

çõÊ
Ril
9Hä
dsË
lf,¡
Ë;ã

9>9
c1Ê

nãÊ

ÈF*
ìzt

1ã

;ä
:i
'F6g
ÈI

ËrããããËågåËåãåË

ã?ËËîiEããEËE'

ãËË'ããäEnåËi

êäËãEEsËiËË

'iiã'ËËËËãH

ãiä
;-å
sñ

9

9ã

ã'EBã

Bç ¡F
:B hgei 

ãå

8ç 9Êo- RN
Ér
q

INDOOR GOLF PRACTICE FACILITYo
U)
Jo 2n

;L)

å>
Fñ
io

'PÉE

!Ë

SOUTHERN HILLS COUNTRY CLUB



,ðob Kolibas
/-'. zoNtNG oFFtclAL

PLANS EXAMINER
TEL (91 8)596-9688

LOD l'.lumber: 1

Cameron C. Wallace
Cyntergy
810 S. Gincinnati Ave, Suite 45CI

Tulsa OK 74119

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STRËET, SUITE 450

TIJLSA, OKLAIIOMA 74103

ZONING CLËARANCE PLAN REVIEW

June 13, 2018

Phone: 918-877-6000
Fax:

APPLrcArloN No: 002488-2018, 002490-201 B,& 002827'2A18
Location: 2636 E. 61"tStreet
Description: New Building :

suBMtT TWO (2) SE-rS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHAIL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

:

INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODË, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

1

,74103, P (e18) 584-7526.

3. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH' r lrg f x UåN_OT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT TI-IE -RECORD SEARCH' ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT', .]COG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR

tMMEDIATE SUBIUITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT
à w. 2no'sr., B'n FLooR, TULSA, oK

NF NS

ouR REVTEW HAS tDENT|FtEDTHE FOLLOWTNG CODE OMISS|ONS OR DEFICIENCIES lN ITE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITIì THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

l :1 ,

REV¡SIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF'rHlS DEFICIENCY LETTER : '

2. A WRIT-TEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISEDiADDIÏONAL PLANS FORM (SËE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMËNT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELËVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL f.EE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

suÊlwtTTA,Lg_J:ÐEp / ÊM+\LED TO- qL$N_S EI{AMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

INFORM

(continued)

q.51



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

W !L!{-(l!-l YO j-, I L,J,S"å: B t'l:\& Ki

2636 E. 61't Str:eet June I 2018

Note: As provided for in section 70.130 yo.u mly 
Jgqu?st.m.9 

Bolt9 of Adjustment to_grant a variance from the

terms of il.r" Zoñing Gode requirements identified in':the letter ot_U9fi9i¡n,c.V below..Please direct all questions

concernlng' variances, special exceptiôns, appeals of .a¡r administrative 'official decision, Master Plan

Developmãnts Eistricts (MpD), planned unit Developments (PUD); corridor (co) zoned districts, zoning changes'

ptatting, lot splits, lot combinations, atternative comþliance landscape and screening pl"n:_111:]l q.uestions

regaroing (BoA) or (TMAFC) apptication fòrms and.:fees to an lNcoc'representative at 584'7526' lt is your

responsiuility to submit to ou¡: offices documentátion of any appeal decisions by an au.thorized decision making

bojy affecting the status of your applicatiort so we mây continue to process,your application' INCOG does not'

act ás your legal or responsible agent in submitting docttments to,the City of Tulsa on- your behalf.

Staff reviev,r comments,nr"y uor"tires iclentify compf ianco methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The

permit applicant is responsiblo for exploring'a!l or any option-s available to address the noncompliance and

àubmit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor

recommen{ation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

Section ll.L}tfì¡reciai Bxceptions l

70.1 20-.1 A menrlirrentr;
l. Amendments to approved special exceptions rnust be processed as new special exception

applications, including all requirements forfees, notices and public hearings,

piàvided that the cleválopnrent administrator is authorized to approve the following:

a. Any structures or uses authorized to be approved by the developntent administrator

at the time of speciat exception approval; and
rb. The addition or relocation of customary accesSor)¡:uses and stt'uctures.-,

2. Applications for amendments to approved special exceptions must be filed in a

form established by the land use administrator.

lReview Comments¡ The:proposed new buildings and site improvements require a modification to a

previously approved special éxception by_the BOA. Provide two copies of an approved site plan by the BOA

lor the proposed buildings and site modifications.

ncies covers Zoning p You may receive additional letters from otherThis letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only'l
disciplines such as Building o-r Water/Sewer/Drainage for ilems not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant'

î.1{0
2

CODED -,ZON|
NOTE: THtS CONSTT-TUTES A PLAN REVTEW TO DATE rN RESI-O,ry!E 19.lHE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABovE REFERENcE-é nppltcnrtoN. ADDIIoNAL tssuEs MAy DEVELOP wr-tEN THE REVIEW coNTlNUEs uPoN

REcErpr oF ADDrloNnll¡lÈonnrnrtor.¡ nrouesrED rN THls LETTER oR uPoN ADDITIoNAL suBMlrrAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION:BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD'OF ADJUSTMENTOR TULSA METROPOLITAN

ARËA PLANNIruE COii¡¡¡ISSION AFFECTING TIIE STATUS OI'.YOIJR APPLICATION'FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT'



rl

A MAIN ENTRANCE GUARD HOUSE
B GOLF PERFORMANCE CENTER
C CART AND BAG STORAGE IJ

9


